OMIAOX HAEKTQP

Annual Financial Statements
prepared according to the Interational Financial Reporting Standards
for the year ended 31 December 2014



HELECTOR 5.,

EMERGY &

ENVIRORNMENTAL APPLICATIONS

15 ERMOL 5TR. - [45 64 KIFISSLA

Tax 1D M- (4003958 TAX OFFICE: LARGE ENTERPRISES
Mo Registry o G002 4830 1 000

Table of Contents

Annual Report of the Board of Direclors. . cousmsmmrmmmmmerm s - - s
Audit Report of Independent Certified Public Auditor-Accountant ....... i w13
Statement of Financial Position ... e s s s s ssas s s 2 s 14

Income Statement WTp— —— o 15

Statement of Comprehensive Income S e & e 16
Statement of Changes in EQuily...ouincmeccmeerisnismssmssmsssssmssmassiassias o i e 1T
Statement of Cash Flows ST ——— - - e 19

Motes to the linancial statements SNy PR L 0
I General information wweemsmeemmea asee 0
2 Summary of significant acoounting policies 20

2.1
2.1.1
e,
23
24
2.5
2.6
2.7
28
29
.10
2.11
2.12
213
214
2.15
216
217
2.18
219
2.0
2.21
222
2.23
224
225
224
227

Basis of preparation of the financial SEMEMENS ..o s s b}
E I T e s A e e e s b i B e e P 20

I I B s s i o B e i SR e B B e v b i

Impairment oF nen-MAANCEL MR ... s e e s D
I IOTIC RN IO iy i e i o o i e e i e i £,
PRI RN I AR NN . e o e e v i s e i s s i b pasa i s

Tl A O D . o e e e e e e e T O
B I ] o s s i b B e e S i s B e o b e e iy i
Coinl mnd oah sqiIIIEEE i i o e i i i D

B W T TR ICIN ¢t bt i B 0 8 0 it g 42
Contracts for projects under CONSIMICHION ..o it s i B el

Serviet CoRCeRERON ATTIEBETREINE .. .o.x nin o imis oiscacs o s i 1 4 4 R 4 81 38 S S 1 43
Dristribution ol dividends. -....coeccvims v i s i s P

Mon-current assets for sale and discontimed GPErBIoNS . ... s sree e 4
Reclassifications and rounding oF I0IM5 ..o s s mimiem s s 4

3 Financial risk management - 44

3.1

Frinicial risk Elors ... i siasassaam e mssan e i 44




A

HELECTOR 5.A.
Annusl Financis] simesrenis in ling wigh |[FRS
foxr the vear from | Jeneary 10 31 December 2004

3.3 Fair value determination ... e
4 Critical accounting estimates and judgments of the management .....
4.1  Significant accounting estimates and assumplions ...

R |
49

-2 S0

5 FPE PR .

6 Intangible assets TR ._ 52
T Invesiments in SubSiIaries ... mmmm———— 23
8 Investments in associates & joint veniores ... i S6
% Joint operations consolidated 23 8 joinl OPErRtiN. o mmrmmmm———————————————————_———, 57
10 Available-Tor-sale Mnancial asseis i £R
L1 Deriviitdve Mamehn) IR i i i s as e sasmm s o S i s s S =
12 Inventories... S0
13 Trade and other receivables —— . .
14 Restricted cash T, &l
15 Cashyand carl equihealenibe oo L e u e ] &0
16 Share Capital & Premiom Reserve i
LR 01 3 g = i i i R wofid
T T T TEIEIIIII=, B3
19 Trade and oiher pavables.... LB RAES TSI |
20 Deferred taxation i e sl
21 Retirement benelil obligalions.....cocm o e e e e s e s e il
33 Grants ... i s —————————
23 Provisions ....... I E——— Jf
o — 69
25 Dther operating income’ EXPENses camamnmmssmems PSP | | |
26 Finance (INCOMENEXPENSES = TBL .o esmimisissninisisimsesmisis st sresasass st stot sresetataresesasa i e s s sresasen Tl
27 Employee beneliis.....cmomeonmonmomom e e e )|
18 Income fax ... —_— —
29 Cash Nows Trom oper@ting ACHIVITIES o cmmcmeimeim e e e s e s e s e s s siaiaias T3

30 Commitmenis —
M Contingent assets and lEabilities...commmammmmem.

32 Transactions with related parties. ....c.cciimeeieie -

L e e -

e ———————

RRE PR TR | |

e S T
T )

34 Events after the date of the Statement of Financial Position ..

e T




HELECTOR S.A.
Anngal Finanial simemments in ling with IFRS

fof ithe veas froen | Jamsary 1o 31 Decernber 2004



I HELECTOR 5.A.
Annual Fimancial stasements im line with [FRS
for the vear from | January 1o 31 December 2014

Annual Report of the Board of Directors

OF HELECTOR 5A ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS

OVERVIEW

HELECTOR 5A is a subsidiary of the ELLAKTOR SA Group. and the Group's branch in ENVIRONMENT &
ENERGY., The Company specialises in the design, construction and operation of waste management projects and
the generation of power u.smg waste (Waste-to-Energy). The Company holds a leading position in Greece and in
Cyprus; it carries on significant activity in Germany, while it is currently executing projects and has signed contracts
in £y maore COUniries.

It is noted that the company, acting via its German subsidiaries Herhof GmbH and Helector GmbH, has
internationally recognised expertise in waste management, which enables it 1o offer fully vertical solutions to meet
the most complex demands and needs of demanding markets/customers.

By expanding is activities and seeking new markets, the Company has demonstrated its significant expertise in the
Tollowing segments:

«  Construction and operation of waste management plants, including hazardous waste. This includes, but s
mot limited to the following,

o Construction and operation of an Urban Solid Waste trestment plant in Lamaca-Famagusta;

o Enrn‘tmtinn. financing and operation of an Urban Solid Waste treatment plant in Osnabrueck,

ermiany;

o Construction of an Lirkan Solid Waste management plant in Trier, Germany:

o Construction of an anacrobic treatment plant for the organic part of waste, with the total annual
capacity exceeding 220,000 pomns;

o Construction of RSP in the Municipality of Fyli and Koropi;

o Operation of the Mechanical Recyeling Plant in Ano Liosia;

o Operation of an incinerator for hospital waste in Attica;
* Lmrnah tion and management of landfills and related projects. This includes, but & not lmited to the
Wik
C‘nnsm:tim of Ano Liosia landfill;
Construction and operation of Fyli landfill;
Construction of Mavrorachi-Thessaloniki land i1l
Construction of Tagarsdes landfill;
Construction of Paphos landfill;
Construction and operation of Leachate Treatment Plant in Paphos;
Construction and operation of a Leachate Treatment Plant in Ano Liosia-Fyli;
Construction of Leachate Trestment Plant in Tagarades:
Construction of Leachate Treatment Plant in Mavrorachi.
*  Development and operation of RES. This includes, but is not limited to the following:

o Construction, financing and operation of an energy & heat cogeneration plamt using biogas coming
from the Ano Liosia and Fyli landfills, via subsidiary VEAL SA — Total Capacity 23.5 MW (the
largest plant in Europe);

o Construction, financing and operation of an energy and heat cogeneration plant using biogas coming
frowm the Tagarades landfill - Total Capacity 5 MW,

L= = N+ I v I« R m R v I v A+
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In parallel, the Compamy implements pilot and research programmes, under the auspices of EU-funded
programmees. from which it expects 1o oblain experience in new applications with fwure value added from
development into business plans,

The company's operation and growth is rather based on cooperation and complementarity than scparated in the
cotepories above, and each time it is achieved through appropriate corporate schemes subject to the company’s
control and management. Therelore, the emire activity and growth is better depicted in the consolidated financial
slatements.

EVENTS = RESULTS FOR 2014

The following agreements were signed within the year:

HELECTOR, as a joint venture with AKTOR, signed (in late December 2003} a contract for the project
“Integrated Solid Waste Management Plant for the Municipality of Sofia - Design and Construction of a Plant
for Mechanical-Biological Treatment (MBT) and generation of a Refuse Derived Fuel (RDF)Y”, after a public
international tender launched by the Municipality of Sofia. The Project is currently fully blown and involves the
design, construction, mainienance and operation of the Waste Mechanical-Biological Treatment Flant of the
Municipality of Sofia, with a capacity of 410,000 vyear. The total project budget amounts approximately to EUR
80 million.

HELECTOR was awarded the project “Modemisation and expansion of the Urban Solid 'Waste management
scheme in the Prefecture of Chania. Subproject 1: Supply and installation of equipment for the modermisation of
the Mechanical Sorting of the Mechanical Recyeling and Composting Flant in Chania”, with a budget of EUR
6.1 5 million,

HERHOF GmbH signed a pannership agreement with RETIM Ecologic Service SA for the design, construction
and commissioning of a plant used to process the organic part of mixed waste in Timigoara, Romania. The plant
will process 23,000 tons annueally and will produce biogas and secondary biomass fuel.

HELECTOR 5.A. signed a contract with the Municipality of Limassol for the development of infrastrecture
agimed 1o pump up and utilize the biogas generated in the landfill operating in Vati. The power plant will have a
capacity of 1.5 to 2.0 MW, That project s seli=financed.

Phase A of the Project “Landfill biogas collection system and power generation plant in Ghabawi, Amman, Jordan™
(indicative capacity: & MW) was successfully compleied within the year.

Im 2014, the Company continued the execution of the following construction projects signed before 17172014

#  Treatment plant in the Municipality of Sofia {see abowe), with an annual capacity of 410,000 tons:

#  ‘Waste treatment plant in Croatia, region of Primorsko — Goranska {Mariscina project), with an annual
capacity of 100,000 1ens;

#  ‘Waste treatment plant in Croatia, region of 1stra (Kastijun project]), with an annual capacity of 90,000 tons;
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* Anacrobic Waste Treatment Plant in Heppenheim, with an integrated acrobic treatment plant, with an

annual capacity of 31,0040 1ones;

Rehabilitation of uncontrolled waste disposal area of Dourguti:

Construction of Phase A of the 2nd Westem Attica Landfill at location “Skalistiri”, Municipality of Fyli;
Construction of B2-B3-B5-B6 plants in Phase B of the 2nd Wesiern Atiica tand fill & location “Skalistin™,
Municipality of Fyli.

The contracts for the following projects which were signed before 1/1/2014 were continued normally:

Operation of Waste Treatment Plant in Osnabrueck;

Operation of Waste Treatment and Disposal Facilities of the Lamaca - Famagusta Districts;

Services of Suppaort, Operation, Maintenance and Repair of the Recycling and Composting Plant in Ano
Liosia, Amica, with an annual capacity of 253,800 tons;

= Openation of co-generation plant using biogas from the landfills of Ano Liosia & Fyli, with a capacity of

235 MW

Operation of co-generation plant using biogas from the landfill of Tagarades, with a capacity of 5 MW;

Dperation of an incinerator for hospilal wasie:

Operation of Landfill and Household Waste Transit Station in the district of Paphos, with an annual

capacity of 75 000 1ons;

Operation and Maintenance of Biological Treatment Plant in Paphos, with a daily capacity of 230 m';

Operation and Maintenance of the Ano Liosia landfill (section 11} leachate treatment plant, and the Western

Attica Landfill, section 2, phase A;

Operation of Landfill in the 3rd Management Unit of Halkidiki, with an annual capacity of 130,000 m';

t;nprrm c:flmﬂ“ﬁll im the 2nd Administrative Unit in the Region of Epirus, with an annual capacity of
1 m,

2014 also saw the following developments in the field of public-private sector partnership in relation 1o wasle
management projects in Greece:

On 22 December 2014, DIADYMA S.A., being the Contracting Authority of the Project “Design, Financing.
Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Infrastructure of the Integrated Waste Management System
{0.5.D.A.) of the Region of Western Macedonia with PPP”, designated the special-purpose vehicle,
“EPADYM 5.A.", established by HELECTOR S.A. (50%) and AKTOR Concessions S.A. (50%), as a Private
Partner. The project involves the design, construction, financing, maintenance and operation of the
infrastructure for the Integrated Waste Management System (IWMS) of the Region of Western Macedonia,
which will include a Waste Processing Plant {WPP) with a capacity of 120,000 v'vear, a residue landfill and 10
waste transfer stations (WT5s). The total investment amounts to approximately EUR 45 million and the total
duration of the PPP contract is 27 years, of which 2 years are for construction and 25 years are for operation,

HELECTOR, in joint venture with AKTOR CONCESSIONS, was preselected in the PPP tender procedure
with competitive dialogue for project “Construction of Waste Management Plant in the Municipality of
Alexandroupoli, Region of East Macedonia-Thrace”, with an annual capacity of 110,000 tons, The above joint
venture successfully participated in Phase B.1 of the project (“Call to Dialogue™).

HELECTOR, in joint venture with AKTOR CONCESSIONS, was preselected in the PPP tender procedune
with competitive dialogue for project “Urban Solid Waste Management Plant in the Prefecture of Corfu®™,

In additicn to the above, the Company submitied offers for the following projects, the outcome of which is pending:

.

Establishment of a Waste Transfer Station for Athens and the adjacent Municipalities in Eleonas {Western
Adtica)

Rehabilitation of the Uncontrolled Waste Disposal Area of Dourouti - Section 1



HELECTOR S.A.
Annual Fsancial statemesas in line with IFRS
i the yrar from | January 16 11 Decensher 2014

Despite the adverse conditions in Greece, 2004 was for HELECTOR a sufficiently good vear taking into
account the negative economic environment,

The financial figures for the Group and the Company are analysed as follows:

&  The Group’s consolidated imcome stood st €128 23 million, up by 43.1% compared to consolidated income
of €89.63 million for 2013, The increase is mainky due 1o the comribution of the consiruction contracts
signed in Croatia and Bulgaria.

o  Operating results al Group bevel stood s €15.24 million, up by approximately 40.9% compared to the
previous year when they were €10.82, while the respective operating margin remained at the same levels
and stood at 11.9% compared 1o 12,1% in the previous year, The main factors that influenced the resubis
are noded in the following paragraph.

*  Profit before tax for the Group stood at €15.13 million, up by 31.0% compared (o €11.55 million in the
Prey s year,

= The net profit for the year (after tax) of the Group amounted 1o €10,070,136 (2013: €7,046.982) and of the
Company to €13341,103 (20013: €2,201,419). Please nole that Company profit has increased by
£8.437,886 due 1o income from dividends (2013: €0).

*  As aresult of profitability and the no-dividend distribution policy (subject 10 the approval of the General
Meeting of Sharehobders), the Company’s equity increased from €66.95 million 1o €80.75 million. The
Group's equity (except for the amount altributable to non-controlling interests) increased from €88.01
million o €96,18 million. This increase is mainly due to the Group™s profitability.

#  Shor-term bofrowings on a consolidated basis were increased from €3.3 million to €10.90 million, and
comprises instalments pavable over the next 12 months under long-term loans received by individual
subsidiaries 1o pursue their investment plans and, mainly, a short-term loan received by the joint venture
implementing the Sofia waste management priject for working capital, Long-lerm bormowings were
reduced from €10.30 million 1o €8.15 million, due to the repayment of regular instalments under loans
entered inte for the implementation of investment plans of subsidiaries,

The Group®s net borrowings as of 31.12.2014 and 31.12.2013 are detailed in the following table:

All amounis in EUE thousand.

Consolidated Ngures

3-Dec-14 J-Dhec-13
Ttal borrowings 19,049 13,600
Less: Cash and cash equivalents® (34,143) (33,8313)
Met borrowings (15,094) (20,235)
Total Equity 107,033 103,881
Total Capital 91,939 83,647
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Gearing ratio " -

*Restricted cash (€337 thousand) has been added 1o total Cash and cash equivalents of 2014 (€30,572
thousand). Accordingly, restricted cash (€4,040 thousand) has been added to total Cash and cash
equivalents of 2003 (€20,794 thousand),

Given that the Group holds net cash, gearing ratio calculation as of 31.12.20014 and 31.122013 is not
applicable. This ratio is defined as the quotient of net debt (i.e. 1otal long and short-term bank borrowings)
less cash and cash equivalents to wdal capital (ie. total equity plus net debi).

=  Net cash flows from operating activities ai parent company level stood at -€6.25 million {oeutflows), and at
€243 million on a consolidated basis (outflows). The respective amounts for 2003 were €413 million
{outflows) for the Parent and €3.76 million {inflows) for the Group.

EVENTS AFTER 31.12.2014

In February 2015, HERHOF GmbH completed the expansion of the Ulzen plant that included the additional
construction of 3 new anaerobic technology boxes,

e In January 20015, HERHOF GmbH completed the Anacrobic Waste Treatment Plant in Heppenheim, with an
integrated aerobic treatment plant.

# A decision for dividend disribution from the profits of the vear and from accumulated pricr year profits of

€1,740 thousand is subject to the approval of the Ordinary General Shareholders” Meeting of the subsidiary
AIFORIKI DODEKAMISOL 5.4,

* A decision for dividend distribution from accumulated prior vear profits of €6,000 thousand is subject 1o the
approval of the Ordinary General Sharcholders” Meeting of the subsidiary APOTEFROTIRAS 5.A.

FUTURE ACTIONS - ESTIMATES

AL OUTLOOE

The outleok for the waste management segment is positive. HELECTOR has already entered into long-term
contracts ensuring a fixed turnover (of approximately €60 million p.a.), and in addition to that, the non-executed parnt
of its construction projects stands at about €203,9 millien.

Environment remains a segment of particular interest both in Greece and abroad. The obligation of Greece to adapt
1o EU requirements regarding waste management, the fines imposed on it for keeping illegal landfills and atypical
and high-cost solutions adopted in absence of an overall design (e.g. in the case of Tripoli refuse that have to be
transported for dispesal in the landfill of Kozani) are factors that require the application of modem waste
management methods and hence the development of the sector within the country,
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In addition 1o Greece, HELECTOR also focuses on several foreign countries, such as Cyvprus, where it undenook the
execution of a project in Limassol, The company also focuses especially on the Balkan countries and particularly
Croatia {where the Company is already executing 2 contracts), Slovenia, Bulgaria, Serbia and Albania, while it also
operates in the markets of Jordan and Turkey. In Germany, efforts are also made to expand the operations of
subsidiaries 10 EU Member States or accession countries which have secured funds for the implementation of waste
management projects,

B. RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The continuing poor state of the Greek economy, creales uncertainty as to the promotion of new waste management
projects in Greece. Furthermore, although there is still no clear position of the competent authorities, a new waste
management model seems to be promoted focusing on developing “source-sorting” systems and, therefore,
developing small individual flows management plants. This model reverses to date plans for the development of
integrated management and disposal Facilities on which the notice for the relevant PPP projects in Greece was based.
The culmination of this change in design was the recent cancellation of four major PPP projects for the construction
and operation of karge centralised waste management plants in Attica with a budget of approximately EUR 0.5
billion and promotion of solutions that pass on the cost to collection and transport to the detriment of the economics
of scale offered by technologically advanced solutions, which has negative consequences for the indusiry and
especially for companies specializing in waste processing. The fact that the sanitary landfill of Fili has reached
saturation point, and significant funds from the NSRF remain unused intensifies the uncenainty about the fisture of
waste management in Aftica, whereas this might well affect the outcome of other similar enders underway in
Gresce,

Due 1o the economic conditions, kecal authorities — with which HELECTOR enters into contracts — also exert greater
pressure with a view io reducing prices for the incoming waste. Realizing the current dire straits, HELECTOR
engages in negoliation with the contracting authorities responsible each time concerning the granting of discounts on
condition that the termis of the relevant contracts are extended. This results in reduced profit for the plants,

As regards the development of new projects, the current dire straits and the lack of liquidity from the banks has
made the funding of co-financed environmental projects more expensive and difficult.

Lastly, a major risk for the development of the waste management segment can be identified in reactions of local
communities and petitions filed with the Council of State in relation to landfills and waste treatment plants, as well
a3 the time-consuming procedures for the issue of permits and the approval of environmental conditions.

RELATED PARTIES

The Group is controlled by ELLAKTOR SA (domiciled in Greece), which holds 94.44% of the parent company’s
shares. Out of the remaining percentage, 5% of the shares are held by Mr. Leonidas Bobolas, Chairman of the
company.

The following are transactions with related panies:
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Receivables from sssociales 181 BT 181 L1

Receivables from other relmed parties 1,959 1,760 9,654 11,630

Receivahles from join ventures 4.3 6,399 2,061 4,583
fe} Closimg balance {Liabilities) 10,106 BT 7480 2,748

Payables io subsidianies . - -

Payables 1o associaies M . 4, B0 .

Payables 1o other relaved panses 231 1,292 1649 5,533

Joint veniure pavahles 7502 737 L027 3203
i Eecernvables fmom key management 17 51 17 ]|
g}l Amounts payable io key manzgement a2 &0 47 B9
hj Dividends receivable - - B35 .

Following the foregoing overview of operating and financial activities and the explanations we provided acting as
authorised management, Sharcholders are invited to approve the Financial Statements for 2004 and the
accompanying Directors' report, and release the members of the Board of Directors individually and the Board of
Directors collectively, as well as the Auditor, from all liability to compensation for 2014,

Athens, 27 March 2015

For the Board of Directors

The Chatrman of the BoD & CEO

Leonidas G. Bobolas
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Audit Report of Independent Certified Public Auditor-Accountant

To the Sharehalders of "ELEKTOR 5.A. Energy and Emvironmental Applications™

We have audited the attached corporate and consolidated financlal staternents of "HELECTOR 5.4, Energy and
Enwironmental Applications®, which comprite the corporate and consolidated statement of financial podition
@i of 31 December 2014, the corporate and consolidated profit and loss and comprehensive income
statements, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting principles and methods, and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Corporate and Consolidated Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these corporate and consolidated
financial statements, in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards, as adopted by the
European Union, and for those saleguards the management thinks necessary 1o enable the preparation of
corporate and consolidated finandial statements free of material misstatements whether due to frawd or ermor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these corporate and consalidated financial statements, on the
basis of our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Internaticnal Standards on Auditing. These
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the corporate and consolidated financlal statements are free from any material
misstatement.

An audit invodves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence with regard to the amounts and disclosures
in the corporate and consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected are based on the auditor's
judgment including the assessment of risks of material misstaterments in the corporate and consolidated
financial statemenis, whether due §o fraud or to error, In making such risk assewments, the audibor considers
the safeguards related to the preparation and fair presentation of the corporate and consolidated financial
statements of the company, with the purpose of planning audit procedures appropriate to the circumstances,
but mot with the purpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the company's safeguards. An audit
also includes the evaluation of the appropriateness of the accounting principles and methods applied and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as the evaluation of the overall
priesentation of the cofporate and consalidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficlent and adequate as a basis for our auwdit
apinion.

PricewoterhouseCoopers 54, 268 Kifissios Avenue, 15232 Holondri, Greece
T: 30 210 6874400, F: +30 210 6874444, woww. pwe.gr

260 Kiftszias Avenue & Kodrow Sir, 15232 Holaadr, T: +30 210 6874400, F:+30 210 6874444 17
Ethnikis Antistassis Sir,, 55134 Thessolonikd, T +30 2310 488880, F; +30 2310 459487
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Opinion

In our opénlon, the accompanying company and consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all materkal
respects, the financial position of the HELECTOR SA and of its subsidiaries a4 of 31 December 2014, and of their
financial performance and cash flows for the year then endied in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the Eurcpean Union,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
We have verified the agreement and reconciliation of the Directors' Report with the attached corporate and

consofidated financial statements, in the context of the provisions of articles 43a, 108 and 37 of Codified Law
2190/1920.

PriceWaterhouseCoopers Athens, 8 June 2015

Audit Firm

Certified Auditors - Accountants The Certified Auditor -Accountant
205 268, Kifisias Ave.

15232 Halandri

SOEL Reg.Mo, 113 Despina Marinou

institute of CPA (SOEL) Reg. Mo 17681

FPricewaterhouseCoopers 54, 268 Kiflssios Avenue, 15232 Holandri, Greece
T: 30 210 BA7FA400, F: +30 210 6874444, Wil B gr

250 Kifissios Avenue & Kedrou Sir., 15232 Holandr, T: +30 210 6874400, F:+30 210 6874444 17
Ethnikis Antistossis Str., 55134 Thessoloniki, T: 30 2300 488880, F: +30 2310 455487
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Statement of Financial Position

All amoums in EUR thousand,

ASSETS

Mon-curronl avscls

FPE

Imtengible assets

Isrvestmgnis in subsidancs
Irvesimmenin in asocmics
Awaslahle-(or-salke finsncial mscts
Diefoired iy asscls

Ciher pone=Cument receivahles

Curreml assets

Invenbogsss

Traske anell othir recevables
Hestrecied cash

Cabs andd cash eguivalenis

Total sssris
EQUITY

Antribatatde to sharcholders of the parent

Shate capital

Share premism
Tecmuary shares

Umher nesorves

Profits carried forward

kom controlling inlerests
Todnl Equiny

LIARILITIES

Son-current liabilities
Long-term hormoning
Deferred ta Bisbalities
Betimement benelit ohligations
Ciranls

Deevvvaiive Finamcial insirumsenis
Chheer bong-term liahilities
Prosrions.

Cwrrenl Haldifies
Trmde and other payables
Incoeme tax

Borrewings

Drrvideneds payuhie
Pravvisions

Totsl lkabiliibes
Todal equiry amd Eabilitics

lills

i = i WA

13

12
I3

15

16
16
I
17

1k

21
12
i
14

I3

Consoledated fgures Company figeres
3 -Dhee-14 31-Des-13% 1 -Jan-11 I-Dec-14 31-Dee-130 i-Jam-13%
Al B #0575 3,552 4,741 & fIRE 1,708
14737 ™ I, 702 19,13 42 I .
- - - 14,934 11592 7907
PNt 4,533 i3H 1310 1,307 1347
4358 17 = = . .
1675 2,384 1,137 1,765 1180 44
. | 1% I,34% (AT} 5450 B ATT
BEAF il A8 %432 ITH 7916 |
T 303 5t i 197 17
5,007 L T0.624 TE151 63,002 57975
547 4,046 3 ot 14% 1,940 LT
30572 o .367 [EEL 17,148 18412
130,597 1 1% e 0TI 11000, 25000 Rl Hil 248
RN L8 176047 132 000 11814 1 04550
1334 p it 1477 1.2 1Iu LATT
4218 5204 LJea T 5206 £314 1216
(7417} (7417) (7417} - - :
55358 5 44K 5 5EY 4,17 4TH 55
Er S H2, 43 LT b} % 53 44 718 £, 153
W 0T AT Kil,17H R, Tdi b 047 BLETE
i LT R 13,084 . = E
10T @32 13881 04,163 R, 746 5,047 BLE7S
RS 12,306 13,359 ] = -
177 2058 2340 B . .
147 s p1o 7% %% 144
|4, 708 15,002 16079 3,70 1550 4,27
i1 (W E3 1l 5 - .
74 &NE bt o iBs TRy ELe
4 5] 4127 1504 3460 1184 i
[EEL ] 180 T H.103 T £ K
15 506 3,780 9,131 29,199 I4.182 3126
53 2,771 1,787 pa . 362 1A
10,897 3,300 4047 13T B,138 3250
& 313 17 07 L - .
& 534 14 . ] 19
[ET 6393 45168 A, 160 5873 6,120
B R Hil, 194 TRt T 44 88T 41,904
192,806 [R4.074 176,147 132 009 1a4 1065049

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” (Mote 2.2.2). The notes on pages 20
o &3 Form an integral pan of these financial statements.



Income Statement

All amounts in ELR thowsand,

Dhisposals

Coval o sales

Ciroas profid

Diisaributban costs
Administrative expenses
Impairment of subsidiares
Ciher operating incomeiexpanses)
[met)

Oiperating profivloss)
Insame from dividends
Share of boss (rom associnles
Fimancial income

Fmancial expenses

Prafit before taves

Income 1ax

Net profit for the vear

Frofit for the period sttribuiabie to:

Cramers of the parci
Man controdling inleresis

4

2
2

BEoe

L
=

HELECTOR 5.A.

Aninual Frnancial slacmsenis m line with IFRS

ff the year fromn | daary B0 31 December 2014

Consolidated figures Company figures
I1Z-month period to I Z-month period o

3-Dec-14 3 -Deec-13° J1-Dhec-14 31-Dec-13*
18257 B0.615 B3 646 51518
i BT i6:5_135) (73,208} (il T}
oL 2447 10,437 12119
11034 {172l (1,081} {1657}
i4.504) {5, 154) (2463) (2508
= s ® {2600
£l 46,757 Tl {3,061
1534 g9 7,665 209
- - EA3R -
{1224 i124) = i:
1,857 2,860 1,335 2846
i 1. 845) (2006} 1416 L]
15129 11,549 16,021 4068
{30601 (4.500) (26801 {1.868)
10,070 7046 13341 P
E.D63 5200 13341 2,300
2007 1846 - -
110,571 T 13,341 2,0y

*Adjusted amounts due 1o the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”™ (Note 2.2.2). The notes on pages
240 to 83 form an integral pan of ihese financial statements,
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' HELECTOR 5.A.
Acnnual Financiad sistemenis m bine with IFRS
Eor the wear [rom | Rsnuary 6o 31 December 2014

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Al ameounts in EUR thousand.

Cansolidated figares Company figares
12-month period (o 12-month pericd to
Muote 3 -Dec-14 Al=[hec-123 31-Dec-14 H-Dee-13*
Net profit for the year 10070 7,046 13341 1,200
Other Comprehensive Income
liems that may be subsequenily
reclassified to profit or loss
Curmency tranzlation differenoss 17 45 (13 15 {13
Cash flow hedges 17 in? 4587 . :
161 473 15 i3
liems that will moi be reclassified io
profit and loss
Actuarial gainsylosses) 7 (R 25 41y 1%
i%6) ] {4l 19
iker Comprehensive Income/
(Expenses) for the period (net after
tmxes) 105 498 {26) ]
:‘::::Iﬂnmprrhmhr Income for the 10,173 7,543 13315 2.206
Total Comprebensive Income for the
period sitribuiable fo:
Orwhers of the panent B172 5695 133158 1,206
Mon controlling inlcrests 2.2 149 - -
10,174 T 13315 1,10

The Other Comprehensive Income presented in the above statement are net, after taxes. The tax comesponding o the
figures included in Other Comprehensive Income is referred to in note 28,

The notes on pages 20 to 83 form an inegral part of these financial statements.
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HELECTOR 5.A.
Apssanl Finsacial stsiements in line with [IFRS
fof the veas ireen | Jasaary 1o 31 December 2004

Statement of Changes in Equity

All amounts in ELVR thousand,

Consolidated Migures
Consalidated Nigures
Adtributed o Equity lolders of the Parent Company
. Mon
- Share Share (gher  Treasury Heinimed Taial
Blie: capital preminm TESETNES sl res Earnisgs Tetal n.hﬂ:.ll Equmity
1 Janmary 3003 1AT7 216 L65% (74170 TEILE AL 1T 13,985 LIS
et peolil For the year . . - - 8,200 5,200 I B46 TG
Mther Comprelemsive Income
Currency translanos dalierenges (] - . TET . - i3 T LE]]
Chanpes m vales of cash fow i _ ) 457 . 3 " ) 45T
.'url.l.l.r‘i.ﬂl!l'l:lll'll: 17 - - 22 . - i k] 15
Deher comprehensive income ler
the vear {med aler taxes) ) ) 93 § - 495 4 b
Totsl Comprehensive Incsme Tor
the year - ¥ 43 o 5100 5605 1849 TAM
Capialisation of resorves ([N 57 . {TET) - = - i i
Transfer 4o reserves 17 - - 21 . (21h - - -
Ei¥est of change in i
e Ex W parlsipHion 3 : s - Rl [ 306 - L6
Effeet of change n participation % 11
share in subsidmries = b 5 (13 (13) =
Umher * - . . [El] {4} 12 L]
31 December 20013* 1284 L84 [ 5448 (TA1TH BI.5300 BR,002 15579 T03.881
I Janwary 2004* 1,154 L] [ 544H [TAIT) L R0 15879 JELE LR
el profi for the year = = - - LR LT A 2007 10,070
{her Comprehensive Incame
Currency' Bantlation differenoes 17 . = L - - 45 . 45
e alue of canh (hom
hanges in value o 2 . i17 . - ny . n?
Actuanal ks 17 . : 152} = A {521 i3] (L]
Oiher comprehensive income lor 1
ile vear (met alter taves) ) = - . Hne i5) 1os
Totzl Comprehensive lacome lor
it year - - 1 - LEEA N ok ik 10,174
Regum of capital from BEAL - - - - . - {15005 {15009
Trmnsler b eserves - - . . - . (36 1363
Effeet of acquisitions amd chanpe m a
participation share in subsidiaries ~ = = i ' * 3 513
[rswtribinion of dividend # - = = B = [ERL TR LU
31 December 2014 vl 2206 S558 (TAIT) 1,583 AT 10857 107 0%

Diher reserves are analysed in note 17.

*Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements™ (Note 2.2.2). The notes on pages 20

to B3 form an integral part of these financial siatements,



HELECTOR 5.A.

Anmual Finascial stsloments in ling with [FRS

for the year from | Jamaary 8o 3] Deccmbser 2004

Company ligures

Company figures

I Jamuary Dhi3*

et prodit for the vear

ber Comprehonsive Income
Currency iramdation difforonocs
Actusmial profia

Ciber comprehonsive indomic lod the
wear {med afler taves)

Total Cemprehensive Income for the
vear

Capnalisation of reserves
Impact of change in particpating
I ERTS o N e il

3i December 33

| Janmamry 2004*

Wl profil for the yoar

ther Comprebesve Income

Currency translaton dellerenges

Achmarial loss

(her comprebeadye inceme for i

year (net afior taes)

Telal Comprebemsive Income for (he
e

:‘I‘Ipl.'t from abeorpion of §elochon

Lol Nas el

Emipact Trom change o the evercise of

eantrol over IV Hedeator - LAMNDTEK

LD

31 December 2014

Mobe

7
i

1617

7
17

Dther reserves are analysed in note 17,

Share . (hbser Hetakned -
eapital MR reserves earning 10 Fau
1477 5206 5550 £0,352 62574
' A a 2,200 2300
: {13 - LN
14 . 19
E & . b
. & 1,200 2206
757 . (1575 .
' ' pA Lo pA
CEIT] 316 41 L4718 6,947
2384 £316 4T £47IH 66,947
; ! . 13,341 13341
. . is - 15
. i - iy
. . (26) - 28
i i {26} 13,841 13315
R 0 433 454
B : . 3 b1
138 5216 4773 68,523 B, 746

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements™ (Note 2.2.2), The notes on pages 20

to 83 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows

All amounts in EUR thousand.

Dperating sciivities

Cash Flows from operating activitics
InSerest paid

Income tax paid

Todal foutflew ) / inflew from eperating
sctivities (a)

Insesring activities
Purchase of iangible assets
Purchases of intangible miscts

Sabes of langiblo asiels

Dnadends received
Acquisition of usbridiames & share capstal
mercase ol subsadiaines.
Aequisition of associabes
Acquisition of joim vestures

Ul of mequired 17V

Purchaic of [nancial el available o
sale

Inierest recenved

Proceeds. from kans ropaid by rolated
i

Lioars: do relaied parties

Restnioied cash
Collections of me deposits over 5 months
Cash and cush equavalenis fron ebaodpinen
of Helecioe Comsnactses on 28 1 1014

Cash and cash equnvalents of HELECTOR -

LANDEE on 1.1 23014
Twtal {inflows)oaiflows from isvestiag
setiviies (b

Fimancing activites

lszue of comemon shares

Dividends pasd

Lisans gaken oun

Eepsymen of birowings

inants added

Ganis rebamad

Change b the cofitral method off
LAMDOTEK 5.A

Exprincs for subsidiar's share capital
INLTTESD

Totsl isflewsomiflons] from Hnancing
wetivities ()

Sef Increase/{decrease ) in eash amd cash
equivalbents af(bi+ic)

s gl cash equivalents af vear sfar
Cirsh anid cash equivalents ol Heleclor
Constructions. af year saart

Cash and cash equivalents 31 vear end

id

HELECTOR S.A.

Annual Financal stslomonds in lime with IFRS
MMFE I 31 December 2014

Consolidaied Mgures Coampasy REurcs
001 200 4- mann.z03- 200,201 4- [ ] P TES
iz dnizaen 31.12.2014 31230150
6,139 10338 (173} {137
i1.422) (L0017 {1,157} {Ta5)
(7,136 {5, 550) {4521} !-l.ﬂ.il'l
(2.430) 3756 {253 {4,900}
(4,205 [E2]] i264) {5415
{£80H 4 {49 iy
al B8 22 2415

- a 2402

° : (5, 165 i, 385}
[ {5} {12 (1)
. . + 6l
#l - -
{3y (848 5 F
I 448 R 149 45l
s 2555 T.908
5 . (335) (3,122
and (M) (21 13
194 3
21 - 21 ¥
a 24 :
(2.8%4) (1,373 326 43
u - 1'3} -
i - = -
110, 154 M RTE 2471
{4, 145) {3.BERH {2,302} {237y
" {525 (%520
13 -
. & :
6,101 (3455) 7300 1491
L (1473 1374 (16685
21T k] el ) 17,148 1812
i a ar -
B 29,794 18550 148

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements™ {(Note 2.2.2), The notes on pages 20
1o 83 form an integral part of these financial statements.



HELECTOR S.A.
Annusd Financaal ststemenis in lise with [FRS
Eor the year from | January b 31 December 2004

MNotes to the financial statements

1 General information

The financial statements include the company financial stmemens of HELECTOR SA (the “Company™) and the
cansolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group™), for the vear ended
on 31 December 2014, in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™).

The Group mainly operates in construction, focusing on environmental construction (landfills), solid and liquid
waste management, and RES projects. The Group operates in Greece, Croatia, Bulgaria, Germany, FYROM and
Cyprus,

Thie Company was incorporated and established in Greece with registered and central offices at 25 Ermou s, 14564,
Kifissia, Atica. In June of 2012 the Company opened a branch in Rijeka. Croatia, with the purpose of performing
and serving the undeniaken projects. Moreover, it established in January 20014 a branch in Ljubljana.

The Company is a subsidiary of ELLAKTOR SA, a company listed on ATHEX, which holds 94.44% of its shares.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2013, subject to the approval of the
GM 10 take place on 30 June 2014, and are available on the company”s website: www.helector.gr.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The basic accounting principles applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set oul below, These
principles have been consistently applied to all vears presented, unless otherwise stated.

These consolidaied and company financial statemicnis have been prepared in accordance with the Intermnational
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the Interpretations of the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC), as they have been endorsed by the Ewropean Union, and IFRS isued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for the available-for-sale financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (including
derivatives) valued a1 fair value,

The preparation of the financial statements under IFRS requires the use of accounting estimates and assumptions by
the Management in implementing the accounting policies adopted. The arcas requiring large extent of assumptions
or where assumptions and estimations have a significant effect on the financial statements are mentioned in note 4.
2.1.1  Going concern

The financial statements as of 31 December 20014 are prepared in accordance with the Inemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) and provide a reasonable presentation of the financial position, profit and boss, and cash
Mows of the Grougp, in accordance with the principle of going concemn,

12 New standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards

Certain new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations have been issued that are mandatory for periods

beginning during the current financial year and subsequent years. The Group's evaluation of the effect of these new
standards, amendments to standards and interpretmions is as follows:

n nd Inle tations effectiv ring Lhe

Financial Statements of the Group and the Company
1AS 32 (Amendment) “Financial Insiruments: Fresentation™

This amendment to the application guidance in IAS 32 clarifies some of the requirements for offsetting financial
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HELECTDR 5.A.
Annual Fenancial Sagmsents m ling with IFRS
To the véar from | Jemsiry 80 31 December 2014

asseds and financial liakilities on the statement of financial position.
IFRS 10 *Consolidated Financial Statements™

IFRES |0 replaces all of the guidance on conirol and consalidation in 1AS 27 and SIC 12. The new standard changes
the definition of control for the purpose of determining which entities should be consolidated. This definition is
supported by extensive application guidance thal addresses the different ways in which a reporting entity (invesior)
might control another entity (investee). The revised definition of contral focuses on the need 1o have both power (the
current ability to direct the activities that significantly influence retums) and variable retums (can be positive,
négative or both) before control is present. The new standard also includes guidance on panticipating and protective
rights, as well as on agency/ principal relationships.

IFRS 12 “Disclosare of Interesis in Other Entliles™

IFRS 12 requires entities to disclose information, including significam judgments and assumpdions, which enahle
users of financial statements to evaluate the nature, risks and financial effects associated with the entity’s interests in
subsidiaries, associates, joint arrangements and unconsolidated structured entities. An entity can provide any or all
of the above disclosures without having to apply IFRS 12 in its entirety, or IFRS 10 or 11, or the amended 1AS 27 or
28,

IAS 27 (Amendment) “Separate Financial Statements”™

This Standard is issved concurrently with IFRS 10 and together, the two IFRSs supersede 1AS 27 “Covisolicdlared amnd
Separate Financial Stotements ™. The amended I1AS 27 prescribes the accounting and disclosure requirements for
investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associmes when an entity prepares scparate financial staterments. At
the same time, the Board relocated to 1AS 27 requirements from 1AS 28 “Ievestments in Associates ™ and 1AS 31
“Imterests in Joint Ventures " regarding separate financial stalements.

IAS 28 {Amendment) “ Investments in Assoclates and Joinl Ventures™

IAS 28 “Investments in Associates and Joimt Femtures ™ replaces 1AS 28 “frvestments in Axsoctates™, The objective
of this Standard is to prescribe the accounting for investments in associates and 10 set out the requirements for the
application of the equity method when accounting for investments in associates and joint ventures, following the
issue of IFRS 11,

IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 (Amendment) “Consolidated financial statements, joinl arrangements and
disclosure of interests in other entities: Transition puidance™

The amendment 1o the transition requirements in IFRSs 10, 11 and 12 clarifies the transition guidance in IFRS 10
and limits the requirements 1o provide comparative information for IFRS 12 disclosures only to the period that
immediately precedes the first annual period of IFRS 12 application. Comparative disclosures are not required for
interests in unconsolidated structured entitics.



HELECTOR 5.A.
Acmisd Financial sstemends in lme with IFRS
Bad e yead Trom | Janusny io 3| Decemnber Ji14

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1A% 27 (Amendment) = Investment entiiies™

The amendment to IFRS 10 defines an investment entity and introduces an exception from consolidation. Many
investment funds and similar entitics that meet the definition of investment entities are exempied from the
requirement on consolidation of most subsidiaries, which are accounted for as invesimenis at fair value through
profit or loss, although control is exercised. The amendments to IFRS 12 introduce disclosures that an investment
entity needs to make.

145 36 {Amendment) “Hecoverable amouni disclosures for non-financial assets™

This amendment requires: a) disclosure of the recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit (CGLU) when
an impairment loss has been recognised or reversed and b) detailed disclosure of how the fair value less costs of
disposal has been measured when an impairment loss has been recognised or reversed. Also, it removes the
requirement to disclose recoverable amount when a CGLU contains goodwill or indefinite lived intangible assets but
there has been no impairment. Although it was not required to implement the amendment carlier than | January
2014, the Group decided 1o apply on 1 January 2013.

1AS 39 {Amendment) “Financial Instrumenis: Recognition and Measurement”™

This amendment will allow hedge accounting to continue in a situation where a derivative, which has been
designated a5 a hedging instrament, is novated 1o effect clearing with a ceniral counterpary as a result of laws or
regulations, if specific conditions are met.

x I ion iiv he Fin 1
Statements of the Group
IFRS 11 *Joint Arrangements”

IFRS 11 replaces IAS 31 (Interests in Joint Ventures) and SIC 13 (Joimly Controlled Enities — Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers) and deals with the manner in which joint arrangements should be classified when two
or more parties have joint control. The types of joint amangements are reduced to two: joint operations and jeint
ventures. The classification depends on the rights and obligations of the parties with regard 1o the agreement and
iakes into account the structure and legal form of the agreement. the terms agreed upon by the paries and, where
appropriate, other facts and conditions,

Joint operations are the joint arangements where the parties (panticipants), which are jointly in control, have rights
on the assets and are responsible as regards the entity’s obligations. The participants should account for the assets
and obligations (as well as the revenues and expenses) related to their share in the entity,

Joient wennwres are the joint armangements where the partics (venturers), which have jeint control on the agreements.
have rights to the net assets of the armangement. These undenakings are accoumed for under the equity method
iproportional consolidation is no longer allowed).

Under 1AS 31, the Group accounted for the joint arrangement in which it participated by using the proporntionate
consolidation method. Exceptions were those which were inactive on the date of first IFRS adoption, or were not
important, which were consolidmed wsing the equity method, Under the implementation of IFRS 11, the Group and
the Company continue consolidating joint arrangements that are inactive or insignificant using the equity method
umiil their final settlement.

Taking into account the changes related to the types of joint arrangements and the consolidation methods, the Group
made an overview of the joint arrangements where it is a party,

The key joint armangements where the Group participaies pemain to the execution of construction contracts through
jointly controlled vehicles. These joint armangements are classified as joint operations because their legal form offers
the partics immediste rights to asseis and makes them liable for the liakilities. Under IFRS1 1, joint operations are
now included in the financial statements of the Group. as well as in the weparate financial statements of the
Company based on the Group and the Company's share in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of these
schemes, This classification did not result in any changes in the Group®s financial statements. Nete Error!

26



I HELECTOR 5.A.
Annual Firsancial slatbcrments m hing with [FRS
fior the year from | Januany g0 31 December 2004

Reference source not found. presents in detail the share in the joint opermions of the Group.

The joint arrangement in which the Group participates relating to HELECTOR S.A. - ENVITEC 5.A. General
Partmership is reganded os a joint venture because the parties have rights in the net assets of the company. Group®s
financial satements hawve been affecied by the implementation of the new standard because the consolidation
method for these companies has changed from the proporional consolidation method to the equity mcthod. At the
transition from the proportional consolidation method to the equity method, the Group recognises its investment in
the joint venture at the beginning of the earliest period being disclosed, i.e. 1 January 2013, This initial invesiment is
caleulated as the total of the carrying values of the assets and liabilities that the Group had previously
proportionately consolidated. This constitules the implicit cost of the investment at the initial recognition. Afier
initial recognition, the Group accouns for its investment in the joint venture by using the equity method under 1AS
28. Note § presents in detail the sssociates and joint ventures of the Group, respectively.

Contrary 1o the Group, significant changes have been made 1o the separate financial statements of the Company,
which now include the Company®s share in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the joint operations cited
in note Error! Reference source not found.. Transactions and balances between the Company and joint operations
are deleted. The Company recognises only the share in the gains or losses from sales of the Company to the joine
operations which is attributed to the other partners of the joint operation. The Company docs nol recognise its share
in the gains or losses which resulted from purchases of the Company from the joint operations until the assets
acquired are sold fo a third party.

This change has been applied retrospectively and has affected the comparative financial information of the

Company and the Group's financial statements (adjusted financial data). lts effect is disclosed in the following
tahbes:
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Statement of Financial Position 01002013

All amounis in EUE thousand,

Consolidated r!.er
Adjustment doe
po— o !‘ﬁl' an—l.l
l=Jan-13 i plenventation Adjusted
Published figures aof IFRS 11 figures
ASSETS
MNon-currenl assels
PPE 5 43, T {174 43,532
Intangihle assets ] 19,139 - LR
Invessments im assocksics S 4,269 [[1] 4,279
Defermed tax assets Pl 1137 = 1137
Ciher non-carment receivahles 13 1345 - | 345
69,506 {165} 69,432
Current assels
Inveniories 12 i858 . 58
Trade and other recevables 13 552 T2 TH24
Restricied cash 14 3, M - ER
Cash and cash equivalents % 11,267 - 31.267
16 644 T3 106,712
Total assets 176,240 {93) 176,147
EQUITY
Attributable to shareholders of the pareni
Shane capdial lts 1477 = | 477
Share premium I 5216 - 526
Treasury shares & {7417} - {TAIT)
[nber reserves 17 5689 = J.6EY
Profits camied forwasd 75217 [E1] 75213
i1 B2 {4 i1 TR
Moo controlling inlerests 13,985 13985
Total Eguity 94,167 [E1] 94,163
LIABILITIES
Mon-current lkabilities
Long-term borrowings 8 13568 - 13. 504
Deferred 1ax lizhilnies 20 2,351 [ 1. H50
Retinement hemefil obligations 21 268 - 268
(iranis i2 16079 - 16079
Derivative fnancial marumenls 11 I EE = 1644
Other non-current linbilities 19 89 - g9
Provisions ek | 1506 . 2516
J6N17 il LI
Current liabilities
I'rade and siber payables 19 EL e L1 {8%) 3131
Income tax 1.787 = I.787
Brorrowings 18 4042 . 4442
DHvidends payable 17 = I7
Prowvisions 23 191 = 191
45,255 (84) 45,168
Total lisbilities #1073 (89} 81,984
Total equity and Habilitkes 176,240 93) 176,147




HELECTOR 5.A.
Annual Freancial ssements. i g with IFIES
fioa the year from | January 1 31 December 2014

Al amounis in ELIR thousand,

Company figares
Adjustment due
Nide l-lan-13 1o the l=Jam-13
Fublished implementation Adjusted
figures ef IFRS 11 figures
ASSETS
SNon-currend mssefs
FFE ] T.674 k]| 1.705
Intangible assets [ - - -
Invesimemls m subsidiarics T917 {10) 1907
[mwestments in associates B iy 10 .47
Inwestmenis in joind ventures 4EH [ 4H%) -
Dicferred inx assels H 465 - 465
Other non-currem receivables 13 BA3T - 6637
16408 (45T} 15961
Currenl assels
Inwemlnrne 12 197 = 197
Trade and other receivables i3 47506 10,4649 57973
Resiricted cash 14 1563 . 3361
Cash and cash equivalents 15 15.234 3,479 18812
66, 500 14,048 B0, 548
Taotal assets 92918 13501 106, 500
EQUITY
Attributable to shareholders of the parent
Share capital [ 1477 - 1AT7
Share premiam [ 3 11 - 5.204
Cither reserves 17 5,530 s 5,530
Frodits carried forward 50,334 E] 50,332
Total Equity 62,557 L] 62575
LIABILITIES
Mon-current liabilithes
Retirement benefin obligations I 43 . 145
Ciranis I 4,271 - 4271
(her non-cument linhilities 14 584 . b2
Prowvizions ik} 162 -H-g Bod
5161 441 £805
Current liabilities
Tmde and other payables 1% 21,578 11686 31,264
Income tay 604 BM 1424
Homonwings 18 2816 444 3,250
Provisions 23 - 1491 191
14,998 13,131 AR 119
Toisl linbilities 30 M1 13,573 43,934
Total equity and lkabilithes G918 13,591 106,500
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Stntement of Financial Positlon 31.12.2013

All amounts in EUR thousand.

ASSETS

Mon-currenl asiels

PE

Ininngible sssets

Investments in associates
Availablesfoc-sale financial assels
Defierred tax nsseis

(nbser non-curmenl receivahles

Current assels

Invemtorics

Trade and other receivables
Restricied cash

Cagh and cash equivalents

Tatal axseis

EQUITY

Attribuiable o shareholders of the parent
Share capital

Share premdum

Ireasary shanes

{hher reserves

Prodfits camried forwand

Mon controfling imeresis
Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Mon-current labilies
Long-4erm bormowings
Dreferred inx linkilities
Hetirement benclit obligations
Ciramls

Derivative fimancial insiruments
Onbsior nom-curreni liabilithes
Provissons

Current lisbilities
Trade and other payables
Income Lax

Barrowings

Dividends payable
Provisions

Total Habilities
Total equity and liabilities

e

16
16
It
17

]
21
11

14

.k

Consolidated Mgares
Adjustment due
M-Dee-13 o the l=Dhee=13
Published  implemeniatbon Adjusted
figures of IFRS 11 figures
40, T48 {174} 40,575
| &, TO2 = 16,702
4,316 7 4,323
197 197
2386 13%h
X258 - I
4574 (167) G4 408
3,024 . 3,024
82,734 73 B2, 208
4,040 - 4,040
20,7 . 29 T
119,503 73 119, 6
184,167 {33} 184,074
2214 2.7
5216 - 326
(7417 - {7417
5448 - 544E
&3 534 (4} £2.520
BE 006 (4} RE. 02
H-_iﬂ-ﬂ- 15879
103,888 i4) 103,881
110, REWp - TR
2159 in 2158
ZR - 128
15,032 15032
157 1157
HER HiR
4,127 - 4,17
A3 803 (LY 3800
KL (&R} 39,780
e | - Far) |
1300 3304
17 17
224 - 514
46480 (58} 46,392
BD. IR (&1 Bl 194
184,167 {93} 184,074
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All amounts in EUR thousand,

Company figures
Adjustment due
Note M=Dhec-13 i the I1-Dec-13
Putili_l-la-hrd implementation Adjested
Efures afl IFRS 11 IHIFH
ASSETS
Mon-current assels
FPE 5 5047 41 5.08%
Intangibile asets # | - |
Investmeenis in subsidiaries 1,702 {1 11,692
Investmenis in associabes . 1A 10 1507
Investmenis mn jodnt vemianes 480 {489 -
Deferred ax asseis . (] 1410 R0 2289
Oiher noa-currem receivables 13 5 530 = 5.539
17488 432 178916
Cuarrent asiels
Inventories 12 197 - 1497
Trade snd cther receivables 13 53500 Q483 63,0412
Hestriched cash 14 1,550 - 3,550
Cash and cash cquivalenis 15 14486 2 a2 17148
71,752 13,145 83,597
Total assets 99,137 12,578 111514
EQUITY
Attributable to shareholders of the parent
Share copitsl [ 2 - 2.7
Share premium 16 5216 - 516
Ciber reserves 17 4.7 - 4,710
Profits casvied forward 54,702 [ 54,718
Tuotal Equity 66931 [[] 3,047
LIABILITIES
Momn-current liahilities
Retirement benefit obligations 21 196 - 196
Cirants 22 3 960 - 1860
(nbser non-curment lisbhilities 19 L34 - S84
Provisions 23 2812 442 3,254
7552 441 7094
Current lishilities
Trmade ard other payahlcs 19 1B 485 T 6GST 201§
Income tax 159 104 1362
Homowings 18 5910 228 £.138
Prow i 3 - 131 191
24,754 12,120 36,873
Total ltabilities 325k 12563 44 867
Todal equity and linbilities 9237 11578 111814

il
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Twelve Month 2013 Income statement

All amounis in ELR thousand.

Dispnsals

Ciost of sales

Ciross profit

Distribution costs

Adimimisiralive expanses

Other aperating income{expenses) (net)
Operating profitiloss)

Share of profit/ { loss) from associnbes
Financual mncame

Financial expenses

Prafit before taxes

Incomic las

Met profit for the year

Prafit for the period attributable to:
Orwners of the parent
Man controlling interests

Dhisposals

Ciost of sales

Ciross profin

Distribation costs

Adminisiraive expenses
Inmpairment of subsidaarics

Oither operating income/|expenses) (neth
Operating profitloss)

Prodit ALoss) from Joint Venbures and Parinerships
Financial income

Financial expenses

Profit before taxes

Income iax

Met profit for the year

Prafit for the period atiributabie io:
(Fwners ol the parent

Mon controlling injerests

Node

Motr

=

24

15

R

I8

Consolidated Migures
Adjustment due
1-Jam ta to the I-lan to
3l-Dec-13  implemeniation X1-Ihee-15
Published figures of IFRS 11 Adjusted figures
EO.625 - B9.618
64 135) [N ELT]
24.4m - 24491
(L.721) - (1,721)
{5.195) 1 AL ]
15757 . {6,757}
10818 1 1ns1%
(122} i {1240
2861 . 2E60
(2006} {2,006}
1L.549 - 11549
{4, 50%) {4, 50%)
Tk T . T
5201 5200
1846 I s
747 THH&
Company figures
Adjasiment
due to
I-Jam i  implementation I-Jan i
31-Dhee-13 of 31-Dee-13
Published figures IFES 11 Adjusted figures
3o 564 15964 51518
27415 {12.RE3) (#0.298)
92,149 LR 13.21%
i1.557) - (1,657}
{21434 (BRI} (216}
{2,800 . (2,660}
{3,084} 1 {3,083}
(L 3] 1700 12
S 311 5311 =
LI72 1674 1846
LT83) {85) (B
| {1022 4,08
[eral) i1.145) i1 6K}
4368 2187} 2200
4,368 (2167 3
4,368 {1167} 1.0
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12-month 2013 Statement of Cash Flows

All amounis in EUR thousand.

Mralit befone 12es

Adpistmends for:

Diepreciabon of MPE

Diepreciation of intangible assets

Ienpairment of available-for-sale Minancial assets
i Pralityloss from the sale of angible assels
Amartizalicn of grants

Imterest incame

Wirite-affs/ provisions of receivables and invenlories
(hber provisons

Retirement beneli labilinhes

Dbt inderest and relsled expenses
Share of profit’ (kess) from associnles

Changes in working capital or related o
operating activities:

(Imcresse ) decreass in inventory

(Imcresse Vdecrense in receivables (nom-currend &
current)

Incremed decreme) in Liabilities {non-current &
current excepl homowings)

Lass:

Dicbii imerest and relaied expenses pald

Taxes pasd

Tatal Cash Inflows i Cuiflows) from Operating
Activities (a)

Investing activities

Purchase of angible asels

Purchases of intangible sssets

Salles of tangible assets

Acquisition of associabes

Cash of scquired 1Y

Purchase of financial assers available for sale
Interest received

Resiricied cash

Tatal {inflowspouiflows from investing activitbes
L]

Finamcing activities

L.owns mken out

Repaymenl of bormowings

Liranis receved  refumed )

Third-party panticipation in SCUncorporation of
COmpaniss

Expenscs for subsidiary's share capiial increase
Total {inflows Veutlows from financing sctivities
{ch

Met (decrease) increase im cash and cash
equivalents (aj+{bi+ic)

Cash and cash equivalents o year star
Cash and cash equivalents al year end

- A

22
26
13

o LA

k]
I5

Conmsalidated figures

Adjustment
I-Jan to dug to
J-Dec-13  implementation 1-Jan to
Pablished ol 31-Dhec-13
figures IFRS 11 Adjusted fpures
11,549 - 11,540
3847 - 347
2442 - 242
il - |
(i) = {63)
(95) . (F95)
(LEGI) - 2EA])
2139 - 2,139
B0 . 1,5:04
s - &6
1,332 - 1,332
122 1 124
(2, 1664 - (2, 166
{10,323) - [ IR 322)
2324 iy 2,31
(1.017) - {1017y
(5.3463) - {5, 566)
1,756 - 3,756
(&84 - (ZB4)
(4 - (4
L - &3
(60} - Lo
6l . él
(R3E) - (R3H)
38l - i®l
(M) - {14)
(1,373) - (1.373)
24 . .
(ERER] - (ER KN
52 = (53
13 - 13
] = (6}
(3.855) . (3158
(1472} - (1472)
11,267 - 31,367
29,704 - 0,794

33
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All amounis in ELIR thousand.

Prodil before tnses

Adjustments. for;

Depreciation of FPE

Impasrment of mngible, intangible asscts and
invesimens in subsidianies

(Profiijloss from the sale of tangible msets
Amonieation of grants

Indgrest imcome

Write-offsprovisions af receivables and inventories
Ceileer proy ishons

Fetirement bemeflit liabalibies

Dbt imberest and relabed expenses

Chamges bn woerking capital or related to
operating activities:

(Imcrease Vdeonease in receivables [ non-curment &
curment )

Imcrease/idocrease] in lishilities (non-curment &
current excepl bosmowings)

Lexs:

Pehat inderest and related expenses paid

Taxes padd

Total Cash InfeowsiOuiflows) from Operating
Activities {m)

Imvesting activities

Purchase of langible asscts

Purchases af intangible assets

Sales of tangible nxscts

Acguisition of subsidiaries & share capaial increase
of subsidinries

Acguisition of associales

Acquisitbon of joini ventures

Inferest received

Proceads from loans repaid by related paries
Loans to related partics

Restneted cash

Total {inflewsoutfows from investing activities
ib)

Financing activithes

Loans taken oul

Repayment of bomawings

CGerants received Y retamed)

Total {inflowspowtflows from finamcing activities
ich

Net (decrease) inerease In cash and cash
equivalents (al+{bi(c)

Cash snd cash equivalents sl vear stan
Cash and cazh equivalenis ol year end

Mote

12
26
13

26

oo ow

=d

2

15
15

Company figures
Adjustment
1-Jan to due to

Ji-Dhee-13 implementation 1-lam to
Publisked af Ji-Dhee-13
figures IFES 11 Adjusied figures
5041 (1,023} 4,068
B4 12 B
260} - 2,600
(147} . (147)
25 = 1234)
{1172} i1.674) (2.846)
563 = 53
2450 - 2450
Tl . Kl |
T&3 B &0
(2.347) 16562 115
(3,093 ) i12.525) {15.60%)
L] (&3] 1725)
(1915} {2133} (4038
(4. 12%) 17713 {4,501}
(326) (15} (341)
ih - iy
2415 2415
(6.385) " (6, 385)
{60) - (6
(0.3) il él
445 13 Ay
1.3 . 7,703
(3.122) . (3,122)
13 - 13

i 5 43
2950 | 297
- [22T7) (227)
(32} - {52}
1898 {206) 16492
(748 {918) [ 1665)
15,234 35T9 18812
14,486 1661 17,147
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IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments™ and subsequent amendments to IFRS 9, IFRS 7 {eifective for annual periods

IFRS 9 replaces the guidance in 1AS 39 which deals with the classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilitics and it also includes an expected credit losses model that replaces the incurred boss impairment
madel used oday. IFRS @ Hedge Accoumting has established a more principle-based approach to hedge accounting
and addressed inconsisiencies and weaknesses in the curremt model in LAS 39, The Group is currently investigating
the impact of IFRS 9 on 15 financial statements. The Group cannod currently early adopt IFRS 9 as it has not been
endorsed by the ELL.

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Costomers™ (effectiv
2017

IFES 15 has been issued in May 2004, The objective of the standard is 1o provide a single, comprehensive revenue
recognition model for all contracts with customers to improve comparability within industries, across industries, and
across capial markets, 11 contains principles that an entity will apply 1o determine the measurement of revenoe and
timing of when it is recognised. The underlving principle is that an entity will recognise revenue to depict the
trandfer of goods or services 10 customers al an amount that the entity expects 1o be entitled to in exchange for those
goods or services. The Group i currently investigating the impact of IFRS 15 on i financial stalements, The
standard has not yvet been endorsed by the EL,

IFRIC 21 “Levies™ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 17 June 2014}

This interpretation sets out the accounting for an obligation to pay a levy imposed by government that is not income
tax. The interpretation clarifies that the obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy (one of the criteria
fior the recognition of @ linbility according to TAS 37) is the activity described in the relevant legislation that triggers
the payment of the levy. The inerpretation could result in recognition of a liability later than today, paricularly in
connection with levies that are triggered by circumstances on a specific date.

IAS 19R (Amendment) *Employee Benefits™ {effective for annual periods beginning on or after | Juby 2004}

These narrow scope amendments apply 1o contributions from emplovess or third parties to defined benefit plans and
simplify the accounting for comtributions that are independent of the number of vears of emploves service, for
example, emplovee comtributions that are calculated according 1o a fixed percentage of salary.

IFRS 11 {Amendment) “Joint Arrangements™

This amendment requires an investor to apply the principles of business combination accounting when it acquires an
interest in a joint operation that constitutes a *business’. This amendment has not vet been endorsed by the ELI

IAB 16 and IAS 33 {Anudmmu} “Cllrlﬂﬂthun ul’ ﬁtuptlhk Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation™

This amendment clarifies that the use of revenue-based methods 10 calculate the depreciation of an asset is not
approprisie and it also clarifies that revenue is generally presumed to be an inappropriate basis for measuring the
consumplion of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible asset. These amendments have nol vet been
endorsed by the ELL.

IAS 16 and IAS 41 (Amendments) “Agriculture: Bearer plants™ (effective for annual pericds beginming on of
after | January 2016)

These amendments change the financial reperting for bearer plants, such as grape vines and fruit trees. The bearer
plants should be accounted for in the same way as self-constructed ftems of property, plant and equipment.
Consequently, the amendments nclude them within the scope of IAS 16, instead of 1AS 41. The produce growing
on bearer plants will remain within the scope of IAS 41. The amendments have not vet been endorsed by the ELUL

Eh]
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IAS 27 (Amendment) “Separate Financial Statements™ (gffective for annual periods beginning on o after |
Janyary 2016)

This amendment allows entities to use the equity method to account for investments m subsidiaries, join ventures
and associates in their separate financial statements and clarifies the definition of separate financial statements. This
amendment has not yet been endorsed by the ELL

IFRS 10 and IAS 28 (Amendments) “Sale or mlmhlthn nfmu between an Investor and its Associate or
Joint Venture™ 5 | 1 ] f

These amendments address an inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10 and those in 1AS 28 in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associafe or joint venture, The main consequence
of the amendmemts is that a full gain or loss is recognised when a transaction involves a business (whether it s
housed in @ subsidiary or not). A partial gain or boss is recognised when a fransaction involves mssets that do not
constitute a business, even if these assets are housed in a subsidiary. The amendments have not yet been endorsed by
ithe ELL

IAS | {Amendmenis) “Disclosure initintive”

These amendments clarify guidance in [AS | on materiality and apgregotion, the presentation of subtotals, the
structure of financial statements and the disclosure of accounting policies. The amendments have not yet been
endorsed by the ELL

IFRS 10, IFRS |= and 145 2!- Mnrmlmms} “Inmmnl entities: Applying the conselidation exception™

These amendments clarify the application of the consolidation exception for investment entities and their
subsidiaries. The amendments have not vet been endorsed by the ELL

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 (effective for annual perinds beginning on or after | February 2013}

The amendmenis set out below describe the key changes 1o seven IFRSs following the publication of the resulls of
the IASE"s 2010-12 eycle of the annual improvements project.

IERS 2 “Share-fased paywrent”

The amendment clarifies the definition of a *vesting condition” and separately defines “performance condition’
and “service condition’.

FRS 3 " Busi bimations "

The amendment clarifies that an obligation to pay contingent consideration which meets the definition of a
financial instrument is classified as a financial liability or as equity. on the basis of the definitions in 1AS 12

“Financial instruments: Presentation”, It also clarifies that all non-equity contingent consideration, both financkal
and non-financial, is measured at fair value through profit or loss.

FRS 4 0 : 2
The amendment requires disclosare of the judgements made by managenment in aggregating operaling segmenis.

r iy

The amendment clarifies that the standard does nad remove the ability o measure short-term receivables and
payables o invoice amounts in cases where the impact of not discounting is immaterial.

Both standards are amended to clarify how the gross carmying amount and the sccumalated depreciation are
treated where an entity wses the revalumtion model,

£
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The standard is amended 1o include, as a related pamy, an entity that provides key management personnel
services to the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2003

The amendments set out below describe the key changes to three IFRSs following the publication of the results of
the 1ASE s 2011-13 cyele of the annual improvemenis project.

IERS 3 “Busi sinaions”

This amendment clarifies that IFRS 3 does not apply 10 the accounting for the formation of any joint
arrangement under IFRS 11 in the financial statements of the joint arrangement itself.

The amendment clarifies that the porifolio exception in IFRS 13 applies to all contracts (incleding non-financial
contracts) within the scope of 1AS 391FRS 9,

(45 40 “fmvestment
The standard is amended 1o clarify that TAS 40 and IFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive,

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2004 {cffectiv

The amendmens set oul below describe the key changes 1o four IFRSs. The amendments have not vet been
endorsed by the EL.

The amendment clarifics that, when an asset {or disposal group) is reclassified from “held for sale” 1o ‘held for

distribution’, or vice versa, this does not conatituie a change to a plan of sale or distribution, and does not have 1o
be sccounted for as such.

[ERS 7 “Einancial | - Disch >

The amendment adds specific guidance to help management determine whether the terms of an arrangement to
service @ financial asset which has been transferred constitvte continuing involvement and clarifies that the
additional disclosure required by the amendments to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - OMsctting financial assels and
financial liabilities™ is not specifically required for all interim periods, unless required by [AS 34,

{45 19 "Employee benefits ”

The amiendment clarifies that, when determining the discount rate for post-employment benellit obligations, it is
the currency that the liabilitics are denominated in that is important, and ot the country where they arise,

{4S 24 “lnterim Fingneial Reporting”

The amendment clarifies what is meant by the reference in the standard to “information disclosed elsewhere in
the interim financial repon’.

23 Consolidation

fa) Swbsidiaries

Subsidiaries are sconomic entities in which the Group is able to lay down their financial and business policies,
usually in conjunction with a holding in their share capital with voling rights in excess of 30%, The existence and
effect of voing rights that can be exercised or converied are also taken into account to document that the Group is in
control of the economic entity. There may also be control in cases where the hobding in the share capital with voting
rights is less than 30, but the Group is able o exercise controd over the financial and business policies on a de
facto basis. There is de facto comtrol where the number of voting rights held by the Group, in relation 10 the number
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and allocation of the rights held by other sharchelders, enable the Group to exercise control over the financial and
business policies.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidaied from the date when control over them is acquired and cease to be consolidated
from the date when control no longer exists,

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidianes by the Group. Acquisition
cost is calculated as the fair value of the assets assigned, of obligations undertaken or in place. and of the equity
instruments isswed as of the date of transaction,

The acquisition cost includes the fair valee of the assets or liabilities arising from contingent consideration
arrangements. The individual assets, lisbilitics and contingent linbilities that are acquired during a business
combination are valued initially a their fair values at the acquisition date, The Group recognizes non-cominolling
interests in proportion o the subsidiary™s equity. Acquisition costs are posted in profit and loss as incurred.

In a business combination achieved in stages, the acquirer shall remeasure iis equity interest previously held in the
acquiree at fair value at the acquisition date and recognize any gain or loss in income.

Any contingent consideration 1o be paid by the Group 15 recognised initially at fair value af the acquisition date. Any
changes in fair value of contingent consideration that qualify for classification as an asset or liability are recognised
in accordance with LAS 39 either in profit or boss or as effect on other comprehensive income. A contingent
consideration recognised as equity is not revalsed and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity,

When the sum of (a) the cost of acquisition, (b} the amount recognised as non-controlling interests and (c) the fair
value at the acquisition date of the Growup's share, if the combination is achieved in stages, s greater than the net
assets acquired, the excess is recognised as goodwill. IT the above sum is less than the fair value of the net assets
acquired, the difference is recognised directly in profit or boss.

Inter-company ransactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated except if the transaction provides indication of impairment of the ransferred
asset. The accounting principles of the subsidiarics have been amended so as to be in conformity with the oncs
adopted by the Group. In the parent company’s Statement of Financial Position, subsidiaries are valued at cost bess

imipairment.
bt Changes fo holdings in subsidiaries without foss of contral

Any transactions with minority sharcholders having no effect on the control exercised by the Group over the
subsidiaory are measured and recorded as equily transactions, i.e. they are handbed in the same way as that followed
for transactions with key Group sharcholders. The difference between the price paid and the relevant share acquired
in the book value of the subsidiary’s equity is deducted from equity, Any profit or boss arising from the sale to
majority sharcholders is alse posted under equity.

feh Sale of / lati of contral over subsidiary

As soon as the Group ceases to exercise control or significant influence on o subsidiary, the remaining percentage is
measured at fair value, and any differences are posted in resulis. Subsequently, this asset is classified as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset, its acquisition value being that fair value. In addition, any amounts previously
recorded under Other Comprehensive Income will be accounted for as in the case of sale of a subsidiary, and
therefore they may be accounted for in profit or loss,

il Aitociates

Associues are economic entities on which the Group can exercise significant influence but not “control”, which is
generally the case when the Group holds a percemtage between 20% and 30%% of a company's woting rights.
Investments in associstes are accounted for usang the equity method. In accordance with the equity method, an
investment in an associate is recognised initially at acquisition cost and the book wvalue increases or decreases in
order for the investor's share to be recognised in the associate’s profil or loss following the date of acquisition, The
“Investments in associates” account also includes the goodwill resulling on acquisition (reduced by any impairment
losses).

In case of sale of a holding in an associate on which the Group continwes, however, 10 exercise significant influence,
only the portion of amounts previously posted direcily in Other Comprehensive Income will be posted in results,
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Following the acquisition, the Group's share in the gains or losses of associates is recognised in the income
statement, while the share of changes in other comprehensive income following the acquisition is recognised in
other comprehensive income, The cumulative changes affect the book value of the investments in associates. When
the Group's share in the losses of an associate is equal or larger than the carrying amount of the investment, the
Group does not recognize any further losses, unless it has guaranteed for liabilities or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

The Group assesses at ¢ach balance sheet date whether there is evidence of impairment of investments in associates.
If amy investment must be impaired, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the
recoverable amount of the investment and its book value. The amount of impairment is recognised in the income
statemient, in the row 'Profitloss from associates’,

Unrealised profits from transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated according to the Group's
peroendage ownership in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated, except if the transaction provides
indications of impairment of the transferred asset. The accounting principles of affiliates have been adjusted in order
to be in conformity to the ones adopted by the Group, In the parent company’s balance shect, associates are valued
al cost bess impairmen.

fel ot Arrangements

The methadology used by the Group 1o deal with joint arrangements is reflected in Mote 2,22,

2.4 Foreign exchange conversions

fa) Furictional and presentation currency

The ems in the financial statements of the Group's companies are measured in the currency of the primary
econaanic envirenment in which the Group operates (functional currency). The consolidated financial statements ane
reported in Euros, which is the functional currency and the reporting currency of the parent Company.

i Tramsaciions and balonees

Currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions, Profits and losses from currency translation differences that arise from the settlement of such
transactions during the financial vear and from the mranslation of monetary items into foreign exchange at current
rafes applicable on the balance sheet date are recorded in profit and loss, except where they are transferred directly
1o Other comprehensive income due to being related to cash flow hedges and net investment hedges.

fd  Cerong Comipamies

The results and financial position of all group operations abroad (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional curmency different from the presentation currency are frans laied
into the presentation currency as follows:

i} The assets and liabilities are convened using the rates in effect at the balance sheet date;

i} The income and expenses are converted using the average rates of the period (except if the average rate
is not the reasonable approach of the accumulated impact of the rates in effect @ the dates of the
transactions, in which case income and expenses are converted using the rates in effect a1 the dates of
the transactions) and

i) Any differences ansing from this process are posted under other comprehensive income and are
transferred fo the income statement upon disposal of these companies.

Foreign exchange differences arising from the conversion of the net investment in a foreign company, as well as of
the borrowing characterised as hedging of this investment are posted under other comprehensive income. Upon
disposal of a foreign company in part or in whole, accumulated exchanpge differences are ransfiermed to the income
statement of the period as profit or loss resulting from the sale,

Ciains and changes 1o fair value from the acquisition of foreign companics are deemed (o be assets and liabilities of
the foreign company and are measured at the currency rate applicable on the balance sheet date. The resulting
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foreign exchange differences are recorded in Other comprehensive income,

2.5 Leases

fai Group Company as lessee

Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewands of ownership are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease expense is recognised in the income statement proportionally during the bease period and includes
any restoration cost of the property if such clause is included in the leasing contract,

Leases of fixed assets where all the risks and rewards of ownership are maintained by the Group are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised of the leases meeplion al the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is apportioned between the
reduction of the liability and the finance charge so that a fixed interest rte on the remaining financial liability is
achieved.] The respective lease liabilities, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings. The part of the finance
charge relating to finance leases is recognised in the income statement over the lease, Fixed assets acquired through
finance leases are depreciated over the shorer of their wseful life and the lease term.

(L] Growp Company as lessor

The Group leases assets only through operating leases. Operating hease income is recognised in the income
statement of each period proportionally during the period of the lease,

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Fixed assets are reported in the financial statements at acquisition cost minus accumulated depreciation and possible
impairment. The acquisition ¢ost includes all the directly attributable expenses for the acquisition of the assets,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carmying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The repair and maimenance cost is recorded in the resulis when such is incurmed.

Land is not depreciated, Depreciation of other PPE is calculated using the straight line method over their useful life
as follows:

- Buildings 20-28  years
- Mechanical equipment 6-9  years
- Special mechanical equipment and facilities |8 -28 vears
= Transportation equipment 5=T vwvears
= Other equipment 1=5 years

Management reassessed the useful lives of fixed assets and changed the estimates for some asset classes, The effect
of this change is not significant for the Group.

For 2014, the useful life of wind parks increased from 20 to 27 years, due 10 the seven-year extension to the
operating contracts under Law 425472014,

PPE under construction are included in property, plant and equipment. and their depreciation stams when complete
and finished for their intended use.

When the book values of tangible assets exceed their recoverable value, the difference (impairment) is posted in the
income stafement as expense (note 2.8),

Upon the sale of PPE, any difference between the proceeds and the depreciable amount is recorded as profit or loss
in the results,

Financial assets concerning the construction of assets are being capitalised for the period needed umtil the
completion of the construction, All other financial expenses are recognised in the income statement,
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2.7 Intangible assets

faf  Goodwill

Gioodwill represents the excess of (a) the cost of acquisition, (b) the amount recognised as non-controlling interests
and {c) the fair value ot the acquisition date of the Group's share, if the combination is achieved in stages, compared
o the net assets acquired. Goodwill arising from acquisitions of subsidiaries is recognised in intangible assets,
Goodwill is not depreciable and is tested for impairment annually, or even more frequently if the circumstances

indicate possible impairment, and recognised &t cost, less any impairment losses, Goodwill losses cannot be
reversed.

Gioodwill is allocated to cash gencrating wnits for impairment testing. Allocation is made to those units or cash
generating unil groups which are expecied 1o benefit from the business combinations which created goodwill, and is
recognised in line with the operating segment.

Profit and losses rom the disposal of an underaking include the book value of the goodwill of the undenaking sold,
Megative goodwill is written off in profit and boss.

bl Software

Software licenses are valued at scquisition cost less depreciation. Depreciation is accounted for with the straight ling
method during the useful lives which vary from | to 3 years,

ficd  Concession righ

Concession rights are valued at the acquisition cost, less depreciation. Depreciation is carried out using the straight
line method during the Concession Contract (note 2.23).

2.8 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets with an indefinite useful life, .. goodwill, are not deprecialed, and are subject (o impairment testing on an
annual basis, and when certain events or changes to the circumstances suggest that their carmying value may not be
recoverable, Assets that are depreciated are subject 1o mmpairment audit when indications exist that their book value
is not recoverable. Impairment boss is recognised for the amount by which the fixed asset's carmying value exceeds
its recoverable value, The recoverable value s the higher between fair value, reduced by the cost reguired for the
disposal, and the valee in use (current value of cash flows anticipated to be generated based on the managemeni’s
estimates of future financial and operating conditiona), For the calculation of impairment bosses, maels are classifed
in the minimum cash generating units. Amy non-financial assets, apart from goodwill, which have been impaired are
reassesied for poasible impairment reversal on each balance sheer date.

1.9 Financial Assets

2.9.1 Classification

The financial instruments of the Group have been classified 1o the following categories according 1o the objective
for which each investment was undertaken. The Management makes the decisions on classification at initial

recognition,
fal  Financial insirusrenis valwed a fair valwe tirough the income sialemen

This class comprises Ninancial assets held for rading, Derivatives are classified as held for irading, except when they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for trading or
are expected 1o be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date, During the vear, the group had no
investments in this category.

bt Bowrrowimes and receivables

These include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or predefined payments which are not traded in active

41



' HELECTOR 5.A.
Aperaal Fingncin] siagements s line wigh [FRS
fiof the vead froem | lenuary bo 31 December 204

markets. They are incladed n current assets, except for maturities greater than |2 months after the balance sheet
date, These are classified a5 non-current assets. Borrowings and receivables are included in the rade and other
receivables account in the Statement of Financial Position.

fel  Financlal assets avallable for zale

These include non-derivative financial assets that are either designated as such or cannot be included in any of the
previous categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the investment
within 12 months of the balance sheet dae.

o) Fimanetal aesets held to onarurity

Financial assets held to maturity are non-derivative assets with fixed or determined payments and specific maturity,
which the Group management intends 1o and is in position to hold until maturity. Should the Group sell a significant
portion of financial assets held o matrity, the entire portfolio of asets classified as such are reclassified under
available-for-sale financial assets. Financial asscts held to maturity are posted in non-current assets, with the
exception of assets whose maturity i less than 12 months from the date of the Mnancial report, in which case they
are classified under current assets. During the yvear, the group had no investments in this category.

202 Recognition and Measuremeni

The purchase and sales of investments are recorded for on the trade-date, which 15 the date on which the Group
commits o purchase or sell the asset. Invesiments are infially recognized at their fair value, plus expenses directly
related to the transaction, with the exception of those assets. regarding expenses directly related 1o the transaction,
which are valued ot their fair value through profit and loss. Financial assets valued at fair value through profit and
lass are initially recognised ai fair value, and transaction expenses are recognisad in results in the period they were
incurred. Investments are eliminated when the right on cash flows from the investments ends or is transferred and
the Group has transferred in effect all risks and rewards implied by the ownership.

Subsequently, financial asseis held for sale are valued at fair value and the relative gains or losses are recorded 1o
Other Comprehensive Income until those assets are sold or characterised as impaired. Upon sale or when assets arc
characterised as impaired, the gains or losses are transferred 1o the income statement, Impairment losses recognised
in results may not be reversed through profit and boss,

Borrowings and trade pavables are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently valued at unamortised cost
based on the effective rate method.

Realised and unrealised profits or bosses arising from changes i the fair value of financial assets, which are valued
# fair value through the income statement, are recognised in profit or loss of the period in which they occur.

The fair values of financial assets that are traded in active markets are defined by their prices. For non-traded assets,
fair valies are defined with the use of valuation techniques such as amalysis of recent transactions, comparative
items that are traded and discounted cash Nows.

2.9.3 ihfsetting of fimancial recelvables and labilities

Financial receivables and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the Statement of Financial position
only where the Group or Company holds the legal right to do so and intends to offset them on a clear basis between
them or to retrieve the financial asset and offeet the liability ai the same time,

2.9.4 Impairment of financlal assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there s objective cvidence that & financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as available for sale, a significant or prolonged
deching in the fair value of the security bebow its cost is considered as an indicator that the securities are impaired. If
impairment is demonstrated, accumulated loss in equity which is the difference between the cost of acquisition and
the fiir value shall be carried over to results. Impairment losses of equity instruments recognised in the income
statemient are nod reversed through the income statement. Reversal of security impairments are recognised in profit
or lass if the increase in the fair value of these Rems can be correlated objectively to a certain event that took place
after recognition of impairment loss in profit or loss.

In case of objective indications that financial assets held to maturity and presented t net book acquisition value
have been impaired, the amount of impairment boss is calculated as the difference between their carrying value and
the current value of estimated future cash flows {except for future losses from credit risks pot yet incurred),
discounted at the initial effective rate, Impairment losses of financial assets held to maturity are posted in results,
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The impairment test for receivables is described in note 2,12
2,10 Financial derivatives

Group companies evaluate, on a case by case basis, the making of financial derivative contracts 10 hedge the
exposure to rate Muctuations connected to long-term loan agreements.

Upon commencement of a transaction, the Group establishes the relation between the hedging instruments and
hedged assets, as well as the risk management strategy 1o take various hedging actions. This procedure includes the
linking of all derivatives wsed as hedges to specific assets and liabilities or specific commitments or prospective
transactions. Furthermore, when starting a hedge and thereafier, the extent to which the derivatives used in hedging
transactions are effective in eliminating fluctuations to the market value or cash Mlows of the hedged assets.

The fair values of derivatives used for hedging purposes are disclosed in note 11, Changes to the cash flow hedging
reserve under Other comprehensive income are disclosed in note 17. The 1otal fair value of hedging derivatives is
classified under non-current assets or long-term liabilities when the remaining hedged asset has a maturity over 12
months, or under curment asscts or short-term liabilities when the residual maturity of the hedged asset is less than 12
months. Derivatives held for trade are classified under current assets or short-term liabilities.

Cash Mlow hedge

Deerivative assets are initially recognised at cost (fair value) as of the date of the relevant agreement and are then
mieaswred af Fair value.

The portion of change to the derivative’s fair value considered effective and meeting the cash flow hedging criteria
is recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income. Profit or loss associated with the non-effective portion of
change is directly recognised in the Income Statement, under “Financial expenses (income)- net”,

The cumulative amount posted under Equity is transferred in the Income Statement to the periods over which the

asset has affected period profit or losses. The profits or losses associated with the effective portion of the
hedging of floating rate swaps is recognised in the Income Statement under “Finance income’ (expenses) - net”,
However, when a prospective transaction tw be bedged resulis in the recognition of a non-financial asset (such as
reserves or fixed assets), then eamings and losses previously posted in net equity are transferred from Equity and are
accounted for at the original coest of such asset, These amounts are ullimately charged 1o results through the cost of
stles in the case of reserves, and through depreciation in the case of tangible assets,

When a financial product matures or is sold, o when a bedging relation no longer mests the criteria of hedge
accounting, the cumulative profits or losses posted to that time under Equity remain in Equity and are recognised
when the prospective transaction is ultimately posted in the Income Statement, When a prospective transaction is no
longer expected to be made, the cumulative profits or bosses posted under Equity are directly transferred to the
Income Statement under “Other operating income/ (expenses) (net)”.

X1 Inveniories

Inventories are valued at the lower of acquisition cost and net realisable value. The cost is calculated using the
weighted average cost method. The cost of end products and semi-finished inventories includes cost of design,
materials, average working cost and a proportion of the general cost of production,

212 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, except if the discount outcome is not important, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade receivables 15 established when there 15 objective evidence that the Group will not
be able o collect all of the amounts due, according to the original terms of receivables,

Trade receivables comprise of commercial papers and notes payable from customers.
Serious problems that the customer encounters, the possibility of bankrupicy or financial reorganization and the

inability of scheduled payvments considered to be evidence that the receivable value must be impaired. The amouni
of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carmving value and the present value of estinated future cash
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flows, discounted a1 the effective imerest rate, The amount of the provision is recognised as an ¢xpense in the
income statement.

2.13  Restricted cash

Restricted cash are cash equivalents not readily available for use. These cash equivalents may not be used by the
Group until a certain point of time or event 18 reached or occurs in the future. In the cases where restricted cash is
expected to be used within one year from the date of the statement of financial position, these are classified as a
short-term asset. Howewer, if they are not expected 10 be used within one year from the date of the statement of
financial position, they are classified as a long-term asset. Restricted cash is disclosed in a separate row in the
statemnent of financial position but are taken into consideration together with Cash and Cash Equivalents and Time
Deposits over 3 months when calculating the gearing ratic.

2.14  Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalems include cash, sight deposits, and short-term investments of up to 3 months, with high
liquidity and low risk.

2.15  Share capital

The share capital includes the Company's ordinary shares, Whenever, any Group company purchases shares of the
Company (Own shares), the consideration paid is deducted from equity attributable to the Group’s equity holders
until the shares are cancelled or disposed of. The profit or loss from the sale of own shares is recognised directly o
equity.

Direct expenses for the issue of shares appear net of any relevant income tax benefit, to the reduction of equity.
2.16  Trade and other payables

Trade liabilitics are usually obligations 1o make payment for products or services oblained during performance of
typical commercial activity by suppliers. The accounts payable are classified as short-term liabilities if the payment
is due within not more than one year. If nol, they are classified as long-term liabilitics. Trade liabilities are
recognised initially & fair value and are measured subsequently at net book cost by the use of the effective rate
method,

2.17 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially a1 fair value, net of wansaction costs incurred. Bomowings are subscquently
stated at net book eost, using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
fransaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the bormowings
using the effective imerest rale method.

Any bormowing expenses paid upon execwlion of new credit agreemems are recognised as borrowing expenses
provided that part or all of the new credit line is withdrawn. In this case, they are recorded as future borrowing
expenses until withdrawal is made. If the new borrowings are not used, in part or in all, these expenses are included
in prepaid expenses and are recognised in profit or loss during the useful life of the relevamt credit line.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability fior a1 least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

L18  Current and deferred taxation

income tax for the financial year comprises current and deferred taxation, Tax is recognised in the income
statement, unless relevant 1o amounts recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or equily, respectively.

Income tax on profit is calculated in accordance with the 1ax legislation established as of the balance sheet date in
the countries where the Group operstes, and is recognised as expense in the period doring which profit was
generated. The management regularly evaluates the cases where the applicable tax legislation requires interpretation.
Where necessary, estimates are made for the amounts expected 1o be paid 1o 1ax authorities.

Deferred income tax is determined using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
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of assets and liabilities and their carmying amounts, as shown in the financial statements, The defermed income tax is
not accounted for iF it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction, other than a business
combination, that at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting or the taxable gains or losses. Deferred
tax is determined using the tax rates and laws in force as of the date of the balance sheet, and expected to be in force
when the deferred tax receivables will be due or deferred tax liabilities will be repaid,

Deferred 1ax receivables are recognised 10 the extent that there could be future taxable gains to use the femporany
difference that gives rise to the deferred 1ax receivables.

Deferred tax receivables and liabilities are offset only if the offsetting of tax receivables and liabilities is permimed
by law, and provided that deferred tax receivables and liabilities are determined by the same 1ax authority 1o the tax
paying entity or different entities, and the intention has been expressed to proceed to settlement by way of offset.

219  Employee benefits

fal  Post-emplovment henefits

The employee benefits after their retirement inclede defined contribution programs and defined benefit programs.
The Group participates in various pension plans. Payments are defined by Greek law and the funds’ regulations.

A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that defines a specific amount to a pension 1o be received by an employee
when he retires, which usually depends on one or more Factors such as age, vears of service and level of salary.

A defincd contribution scheme is a pension plan under which the Group makes fixed payments 1o a separate legal
entity. The Group has no legal obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not have sufficient assets 1o
pay 1o all emplovees the benefits relating 1o emplovee serviee in the current and prior periods,

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays comributions 1o public social security funds on a mandsory basis,
The Group has no obligation other than paying its contributions. The contributions are recognised as stafl costs
when the debt arises. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset il there is a cash refund possibility or
offsening against future debis,

The hability that is reporied in the balance sheet with respect to defined benefit schemes is the present value of the
liability for the defined benefit on the balance sheet date, Bess the fair value of the scheme’s assels, The defined
benefit obligation is calculated anmully by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method, The
present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting fulure cash flows o a discount rate
equal to the mate of long-term investment grade corporate bonds that have a maturity approximately equal 1o the
pension plan.

Actuarial gains or losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or
credited 1o other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Past service costs are recognised immediately in the income statement.

fh)  Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated before the normal retirement date, or when an
emplovee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group recognizes these benefits at the
carliest of the following dates: (a) when the Growp can no longer withdraw the offer of such benefits, and b) when
the Company recognides restructuring costs falling within the scope of IAS 37 and includes the payment of
termination benefits. In the case of an offer made 1o encourage voluntary redundancy, retirement benefits are
calculated based on the number of emplovess expecied to accept the offer. When such termination benefits are
deemed payable in periods that exceed 12 months from the Balance Sheet date, then they must be discounted at their
current valise,

Sharc-based payment

Within 2008, the share capital was increased upon waiver of the paremt ELLAKTOR of its right 1o participate, in
order to enable the BoD of HELECTOR SA to distribute part of the new shares to its members and to company
execulives, as an incentive to take strong efforts so that the Company can maintain-enhance its leading position in
Greece and in other countries,

In execution of a relevant decision made by the General Meeting, the BoD) distributed such shares to executive
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directors who paid the respective amount at the offer price determined by the GM.

The difference between fair value {as calculated using ihe cash flow discount method) and the offer price is
recognised as an expense in profit and loss and as reserves above par in equity.

220 Provisions
Provisions for environmental restoration and outstanding litigations are recognised when an actual legal or assumed

commitment exists as a resull of past events, when settlernent of such commitment will likely require an owtflow of
resources, and when the required amount can be reliably estimated.

When concession agreements (note 2.23) include the concessionaire’s contractual obligation 1o maimain the
infrastructure of & certain service level or restore the infrastrecture 1o a cenain stale before delivering it 1o the
conceder at the end of the concession period, the Group, as concessionaire, acknowledges and values this obligation
under IAS 37.

Provisions are recognised on a discounted basis when the effect of the time value of money is significant, using a
pre<tax rate which reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific o the
liability. When provisions arc discounted, the increase in provisions due o the lapse of time is recognised & a
financial expense. Provisions are reviewed on each date of financial stsements and if an outflow of funds to settle
the obligation is unlikely, they are reversed in the income stalemeni.

2.21 BRevenue recognilion

Revenue is generated from construction projects, from the generation and sale of power, and from waste
managemen services,

The Group recognises revenue when this can be reliably measured and it i3 probable that the economic benefits of
the tramsaction will Now to the Group.

Income is recognized as follows:

) Tncomte and peaffl from constrnclion coniracts

Revenue and profit from construction contracts are recognised according 1o IAS 11 as described in note 2.22 bebow.
it} ncomie froat the provision of services

Revenue from the provision of services 15 accounted for in the period during which the services are rendered, based
on the stage of completion of the service in relation to the total services provided.

In the case where the Group acts a3 a representative, it B the commission and nol the gross revenue that is accounted
for as revenwe.

dif) Income from inferest

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the cffective rate method. In case of impairment of
borrowings and receivables, interest income is recognised wsing the rate which discounts future flows for
impairment purposes.

fl fcame froa dividemnds

Dividends are accounted for as income when the right 1o receive payment is established.

2.11 Contracts for projects under construction

A construction contract is a contract specifically negotiated for the construction of an asset or a combination of
assets that are closely interrelated or imerdependent in terms of their design, technology and fumction or their
ultimate purpose or use.

Expenses associated with construction contracts ane recognised in the period in which they are incurred.
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When the result of a construction contract cannot be reliably assessed, only the expenses incurmed or expected to be
collected are recognised as income from the contract.

When the result of 2 construction contract can be reliably mssessed, such contract’s imcome and expenses will be
recognised during the term of contract as income and expenses, respectively. The Group uses the percentage of
completion methad to estimate the appropriate amount of income and expense 1o be recognised for a certain period.
The stage of completion is calculated based on the expenses which have been incurned up 1o the balance sheet date
compared to the sl estimated expenses for each contract. If i is possible that the total cost of the contract will
exceed total income, then anticipated losses are directly recognised in profit and loss as expenses,

In order to determine the cost incurred by the end of the period, any expenses relating to future tasks included in the
contract are exempled and presented as work in progress, The toal cost incurred and recognised profit / loss for each
contract i compared with sequential invoices till the end of the fiscal year,

Where the realised expenses plus the net profit (less losses) recognised exceed the sequential invoices, the occurring
difference is presented as a receivable from construction contract customers in the account “Trade and other
receivables”. When the sequential invoices exceed the realised expenses plus the net profin (less bosses) recognised,
the balance is presented as a lability towards construction contract custemers in the account “Trade and other

payables”,

223 Bervice Concession Arrangements

With regard 1o Service Concession Arrangements wherehy a public sector bady contracts with a private operstor for
the provision of services, the Group applics IFRIC 12, provided that the following two conditions are met;

a) the gramior contnols or determines which services the operator should provide 1o whom and a1 which price, and

b} the grantor controls any other significant interests in the infrastructure upon completion of the concession
arrangement period,

In accordance with IFRIC 12, such infrastructures are not recognised as tangible assets of the operator, but as a
Financing Contribution of the Siate under financial assets (financial asset model), and’ or as a Concession Right
under intangible assets (intangible asset model), depending on the contractually agreed terms.

i Cruaranteed receipt from gravtor (Financial Asset arodel)

As an operator, the Group recognizes a financial assel 1o the extent that it has an uncoenditional contractual right to
receive cash or another Minancial assed from ihe grantor for the consinection services.

In the case of service concession comracts, the operator has the unconditional right to receive cash if the granmtor
contractually guaraniees 1o pay the operator:

) specified or determinable amounts, or

b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from users of the public service and specific or determinable
amounts provided for in the Service Concession contract.

The financial assets resulting from the application of IFRIC 12 are recorded in the Statement of Financial Position as
“Giuaranteed receipt from grantor™ and recognised ot unamortised cost based on the effective rate method, also
deducting any impairment bosses. The effective rale is equal to the average weighted capital cost for the operator,
unless otherwise stipulated in the Concession comract,

1) Concession Right ilntangible Asset Moalel)

As an operator, the Group recognises an intangible assed to the extent that it receives a right (licence) to charge users
of the public service. The right to charge users of a public service does not constitute an unreserved right 1o callect
cash, since the amounts collected depend on whether the public uses such service.

Intangible assets resulting from the application of IFRIC 12 are recorded under Intangible Assels in the Statement of

Financial Position, analysed as a “Concession Right™ and valued at acquisition cost less deprecintion. Deprecistion
is carried out using the straight line method during the Concession contract.
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it} Truaranteed receipt from grantor and Concession Right (Miced Model}

When the service concession contract anticipates that the operator will be remunersted for the construction services
partly with a financial asset and partly with an intangible asset, the Group recognises each component of s
remuneration separately, acoording to the above (Guaranteed receipt from grantor and Concession Right)

The Group recognises and accounts for the revenues and costs associated with the construction or upgrading
services in accordance with 1TAS 11 {mote 2.22), while revenues and costs associated with operation services are
recognized and accounted for in accordance with IAS 18 {note 2.21}.

IFRIC 12, and in panticular the Mixed Model (Guaranteed Receipt from Grantor and Concession Right) applies 1o
Joint Venture Helector-Ellaktor-Cyvbarco, under a service concession arrangement with the Government of Cyprus
for the Wasie Treaiment and Disposal Plants. The armangement term is 13 vears, 3 vears of which correspond to the
construction period.

Under the service concession contract, the Joint Vemure will be paid for its services partly with payments for the
construction works and parly with the right to charge the government for management services during the
management period,

224  Distribution of dividends

The distribution of dividends 1o equity holders of the parent company is recognised as liability when distribution is
approvied by the General Meeting of the shareholders.

225 Grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all stipulated conditions.

Government granis relating to cosis are deferred and recognised in the income statement to match them with the
costs that they are indended 10 compensate,

Government grants regarding the purchase of fixed assets or the construction of projects are included in long term
liabilities as deferred state grants and are recognised as income through profit and loss using the straight line method
scconding to the assct expecied useful life.

Grants received 1o finance Concession contracts are presented in accordance with IFRIC 12 as a reduction to the
CGuaranteed receipt from granior (note 2.23),

226  Non-current assets for sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assets are classified as available-for-sale assets and stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair
value bess costs 1o sell if their carrying amount is estimated 1o be recovered by the Group through a sale transaction
rather than through their use.

2.27  Reclassifications and rounding of items

The amounis disclosed in these financial statements have been rounded to EUR thousand. Possible differences that
may occur are due 1o rounding.

3 Financial risk management

31 Financial risk factors

The Group is exposed to various financial risks, such as market risk (macrogconomic conditions of the Greek
market, currency risk, interest rate risk, ete), credit risk and liquidity risk. Financial risks are associated with the
following financial instruments: accounts receivable, cash and cash equivalents, accoums payable and other
liakilities and debt liabilities. The sccounting principles referred 1o the above financial instruments are presented in
Mote 2.

Risk management 15 monitored by the finance division, and more specifically by the ceniral Financial Management
Division of the Group, and is determined by directives, guidelines and rules approved by the Board of Directors with
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regard to rate risk, credit risk, the use of derivative and non-derivative instruments, and the short-term investment of
cash.

farf Market Risk

Market risk is related to the business sectors where the Group operates. Indicatively, the Group is exposed to the risk
of a change in the prevailing conditions of the constructions secior and raw materials markels, as well as 1o risks
associated with the execution of projects under joint venture schemes, and the adequacy of capital required for
participation in co-financed projects. The Group’s depaniments are closely monitoring the trends in the individual
markets in which it operses and plan actions for prompt and efficient adaptation to the individeal markets' new
circumsiances,

i) Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to low carrency risk mainly related 1o its activity in Croatia, Currency risk is primarily due to
the kocal currency exchange rate (HRK )

ii) Cash flow risk and risk arising from fair value change due to a change in interest rtes

The Group is exposed to risk from fluctuations of interest rates, arising from bank loans with floating rates. The
CGroup is exposed to floating interest rates prevailing in the market, which affect both the financial position and the
cash fows, Cost of debd may mcrease as a resull of these changes thus creating losses or it can decrease on the
occurrence of unexpected events. It should be noted that the Muctuation in interest rales in recenl years hos been
catsed primarily by the increase m spreads due to the lack of liquidity in the Greek banking market and ihe
estimated risk of Greek companies, and 1o a lesser extent by ihe increase in bage interest rses (e.2. Euribor),

As regards long-term borrowings, the Group’s Management systematically and constantly monitors interest rate
fluctuations and assesses the need to take relevant positions 1o hedge risks, when and if necessary, In the context of
risk offsenting, Group companies may enter imlerest swap contracts and other derivatives.

5% of the Group's borrowings are linked to floating rates, and all borrowings are depominated in Euro. The Group
constamly monitors interest rate trends, as well as the duration and nature of subsidiaries’ financing needs.
Decisions on loan terms as well as the relation beiween variable and fixed interest rate are considersd separately on
a case by case basis,

{iii) Price risk

The Group is exposed 1o the risk relating 1o the fluctuation of the fair value of its financial assets available for sale
which can affect the financial statements, as relevant gains or bosses from fair value adjestiments will be recorded as
an reserve under equity until these assets are sold or designated as impaired.

by Crediv Rixk

The Group has developed policies in order 10 ensure that transactions are conducted with customers of sufficient
credit rating. Due to the conditions prevailing in the market, credit line approval results from a siricter procedure
that invelves all senior management levels, The Group has been monitoring its debtors” balances very carcfully, and
where receivables with credit risk are identified, they are assessed in accordance with established policies and
procedures and an appropriate impairment provision is formed.

Cash and cash equivalents, investments and financial derivative contracts potentially involve credit risk as well. In
such cases, the risk may arise from counterparty failure to fulfil their obligations towarnds the Group. In order to
manage this credit risk, the Group sets limits to the degree of exposure for each financial institution, within the
scope of the policies of the Board § Directors,

i Ligieidity risk

Giiven the current crisis of the Greek Sasie and the Greek financial sector, the liquidity risk is higher and the
management of cash Mlows is urgent. To manage the liquidity risk, the Group budgets and regularly moniiors its cash
flows and ensures thal cash on hand is available, including the options of intra-company loans and unused credit
lines 10 meet its needs {e.g. financing, guarantee letlers, etc).

Ciroup ligquidity i regularly monitored by the Management. The table below presents an analvsis of the Group and
Company financial liability maturities as of 31 December 2004 and 2013 respectively:
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All amounts m ELUR thousand,

Consolidated fgures

3-Dec-14
Upto Between | Between 1 Maore than Total
| year and I years and £ years & vears
Bank borrowings 11,084 P LE] 5162 T54 19,454
Trade and other payables 23 65K . . - 1N AER
Fimancial derivatives 37 1§ 153 - 1041
Jl-Dec-13
Upto Between | Between I More than Totsl
I year and 2 years and & years 5 years
Bank borrowings 1929 L7580 5246 T 15,695
Trade and oiher payables 21211 . . - 27211
Fimancial derivatives 58 HE7 X7 - 1,252
Company figures
S1-Dee-14 Ji-Dee-13*
Upto 1 vear
Bank borrowings 14,162 5,403
Trade and oiher payables 19.87% 19,655

*Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Jeint Arrangements” (Mote 2.2.2).

The above amounts are presented in the contraciual, non discounted cash flows and therefore are not equivalent to
the respective amounts shown in the fnancial statements with respect to Trade and other pavables, Financial
derivatives and Borrowings.

The Trade and Other liabilines breakdown i exclusive of Advances from customers, Amoums due (o customens lor
coniract work and investment plans, and Social security and other taxes.

Imterest Rate Sensitivity Analysis of Group Borrowings

If on 31 December 2004, bormowing rates were increased | decreased by 1%, all other variables being equal, the
Group's results would appear reduced / increased by €163 thousand (2013; €62 thousand) mainly due 10 the
imcreased [ decreased financial cost of variable rate loans. Accordingly, this would also affect the Company and

Giroup equity,
i Orhver risks - additional far charges

In previous years, the Greek State imposed extraordinary tax contributions that had a significant effect on the results
of the Group and the Company. During the current vear, pursaant 1o Law 440932012, a special levy was imposed on
the turnover of companies operating in the production of electricity using RES (for the period 177200 2-30062014)
which was charged to the Group’s resubis (Note 25). Given the current financial condition of the Greek State,
additional tax measures may be implemented, which could have a negative effect on the financial position of the
Giroup,

31  Cash management

Regarding cash managemient, the Group’s infention is 10 ensure its ability to continue its operations unhindered so as
i secure retums for sharcholders and benefits for other parties associated with the Group, and 0 maintain an
optimum capital structure so a5 to achieve capital cost reductions,

In arder to preserve or change its capital structure, the Company may alter the dividend distributed to sharcholders,
return capital 10 shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets,

In line with indwstry practice, the Group monitors the capial structure using the leverage ratio. Leverage is
calculated as the ratio of net debd (bong-term loans and shor-term loans less cash available) over net debt plus equity
capital. The following table shows the gearing ratios as of 31 December 2004 and 201 3;

All amounts i ELR thousand.
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Conzolldated figures

3-Dec-14 Al-Dec-11
Total barrowings 19,045 13,600
Liess: Cash and cash equivalenis*® 134,143 (33,835
Mt borrowings {15004 (20,235
Total Equity 107,033 103,881
Taotal Capital 91,939 B364T
(iearing ratio - -

**Restricted cash (€337 1 thousand) has been added 1o total Cash and cash squivalents of 2004 (€30,572 thousand ).
Accordingly, resiricted cash (€4,040 thousand) has been added to total Cash and cash equivalents of 2003 (€29,79%4
thousand).

Given that the Group holds net cash, gearing rafio calculation as of 31.12.2014 and 31.12.2013 is nod applicable,
This ratio is defined as the quotient of net debt (i.e. total bong and shor-term bank borrowings) bess cash and cash
equivalents io tofal capital {i.e. total equity plus net debt).

Campany figures

Jl-Dhec-14 A=Dec-13
Tuial borrowings 13,709 6138
Less: Cash asd cash equivalents® (2212 {20,658
Miet borrowings (B4 (14.561)
Total Equity B, T4 66,947
Todal Capital Tiile 51,386
Ceearing ratio - -

"*Restricted cash (63,571 thousand) has been added to iotal Cash and cash equivalents of 2014 (€18,558 thowsand).
Accordingly, restricted cash (€2,550 thousand) has been added to 102al Cash and cash equivalents of 2003 (€17,148
thousand},

Given that the Company holds net cash, gearing ratio calculation as of 20.12.2004 and 31.12.2013 is nol applicable.

This ratio is defived as the quoatient of net debt (i, wotal long and shost-term bank borrowings) less cash and cash
equivalents to total capital {i.e. 1otal equity plus net debt)

33 Fair value determination

The financial mstruments carried at fair value at the balance sheet date are classified under the following levels, in
accordance with the valuation method:

- Lewvel |: for asseis and liabilitics traded in an active market and whose fair value is determined by the quoted prices
{unadjusted) of identical asse1s or liabilities,

- Level 2: for assets and liabilities whose fair value is determined by factors related to market data, either directly
{that is, a5 prices) or mdirectly (that is derived from prices),

- Level 3; for assets and liabilitics whose fair value is not based on observable market data, but is mainly based on
internal estimates,

The table below presents a comparison of the carmving values of the Group's fnancial assets and labilities at
amonised cost and their fair values:

All amounis in EUR thousand.
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CONSOLIDATED FIGURES Book value Fair value
A1-Diec=14 M-Dec-13* M=Dec-14 3-Dec-15*
Fimancial Habilithes
Lomg-term & shost-lerm bosrowings 19044 | 3, 6040 19,045 14,388
COMPANY FIGURES Kook value Fair value
M -De-14 J1-Dee-15* M -Dee-14 J1-Dee-13*
Fimancial linbilities
Long-lerm & short-term borowings 13,70 6,138 B3, TS 6,138

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 1| “Joint Armangements™ (MNote 2.2.2).

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, trade receivables and trade payables approximate their
carrying values. The fair values of borrowings are estimated based on the discounted future cash flows.

The table below presents the Group's financial assets and liabilities & fair value as at 31 December 2004 and 31
December 2013:

All amounts in EUR thousand,
31 December 2004
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES
HIERARCHY
LEVEL 1 LEVEL X LEVEL 3 TOTAL
Fimancial asseis
Availahle- for-sale financial assets 415 - - 455
Fimancial liahilities
Derivatives used for hedging - 141 . 1041
M December 2003
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES
HIERARCHY
LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 3 TOTAL
Fimancial aascis
Available-for-zale financinl xsses 197 - . 17
Financial Habilithes
Derivatives usad for hedging - I,157 = 1157

The fair value of financial assets traded on active money markets (e.g. derivatives, equities, bonds, muioal funds), is
determined on the basis of the published prices available at the balance sheet date, An “active™ money market exists
where there are readily available and regularly revised prices, which are published by the stock markel, money
broker, sector, raling organization or supervising organization. These financial 1ools are incleded m level 1. This
level includes the Groap's investment in shares of the Bank of Cyprus, which were transferred to subsidiary
Helector Cyprus LTD, pursuant to the rebevant deeds of the Central Bank of Cyprus and the final measures for the
recapitalisation of the Bank of Cyprus, which have been classified as Financial Assets available for sale.

The fair value of financial asseis raded on active money markets (e.g. derivatives traded oulside a derivative
market) are determined by measurement methods based primarily on available information on transactions carried
out on active markets and wsing less the estimates made by the economic entity, These financial wools are included in
level 2.

Where measurement methasds are nol based on available market infosmation, the financial tools are included in
level 3.

The methods used by the Group for financial assets measurement inclode:

* Dueoted market prices or dealers quaotes for similar insiruments.
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* The fair value of interest rate swaps, which is calculated as the present value of future cash Mows,

4  Critical aceounting estimates and judgments of the management

Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on historic data and expectations for future
events, as considered reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

Annual financial statements along with the accompanying notes and reports may involve cenain judgments and
calculations that refer 1o future events regarding operations, developments, and financial performance of the
Company and the Group. Despite the fact that such assumptions and calculations are based on the best possible
knowledge of the Company's and the Group's management with regard 1o current conditions and actions, the actual
results may eventually differ from calculations and assumptions taken into consideration in the preparation of the
Company's and the Group's annual financial statements,

Assessments and assumplions that invelve important risk of causing future material adjusiments 1o the assels” and
liabilities” book values:

il Estimates regarding the accounting treaiment of consiruction profects according to FAS 11 "Construction
Contracts”

{i) Realization of income from construction contracts based on estimation of the percentage completion
of the project.

For the estimation of the percentage completion of the construction projects in progress according 1o
which the Group recognizes income from construction comracts, the Management estimates the
expected expenses 1o be made until the completion of the projects.

{ii} Requests for compensation for additional work made beyond the contractual agreement,

The Group's Management estimates the amount 10 be received for additional work and recognises
income based on the percentage of completion as long as it considers that the collection of this amount

is probable.

1) FProvisions
(i) Potential provision for lBandscape restoration

According to Ministerial Decision 17262003, art 9, para. 4, companies operating wind farms should
remove the facilities and restore the landscape upon termination of operation of the Energy Production
Station.

The Group has formed a cost provision for equipment removal and landscape restoration. with regard
to the wind farm it operates,

(i} Income tax

Estimates are required in determining the provision for income tax. There are many iransactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncerain. The Group recognises linbilitics
from anticipated tax audits based on estimates regarding whether additional taxes will be imposed. IF
the final 1ax outcome is different from the amoums initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such difference is recognised.

{iii) Provisions for disputed cases
There are pending disputed cases relating 1o the Group. The Management assesses the outcome of
these case and, where a negative outcome is possible, the Group forms the required provisions,
Provisions, wherne required, are calculoted on the basis of the current value of the estimates made by

the management of the cost 1o be incurred for settling the expected liabilities as of the Balance Sheet
date. The current value is based on a number of factors that requires the exercise of judgment.
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fck Service comcestion arrangements
To determine the recognition amount of an intangible asset from service concession amangements falling
under IFRIC 12, significant estimates are required. The Group recognises such intangible asset based on a
calculated reasonable profit percemage on the construction costs mcurmed.
) Estimare of wsefil fife and residual valive of assers
Judgment is required 1o determine the useful life and the residual life of tangible assets and intangible
assets which are recognised either at acquisition or through business combinations, The estimate of an
asael’s uselul life is a matter of judgment based on the Group's experience with similar assets, The residual
value and useful life of an asset are reviewed at least annually, taking inlo account new facts and the
prevailing market conditions.
fick Past-emplayment bernefiis
The present value of the stafl retirement benefit obligation is based on a number of factors that are
determined using actuarial methods and assumptions, Such sctuarial assumption incliedes the discount rate
used to calculate the cost of the benefin,
The Group determines the appropriste discount rate a2 the end of each year. This is defined as the rate that
should be wsed 1o determine the present value of future cash flows, which are expected to be required o
fulfill the staff retirement benefit obligation. To determine the appropriate discount rate, the Group uses the
rate of long-term investment grade corporate bonds whose maturity approximates that of the relevam
obligation,
Other important assumptions relating to the staff retirement benefit obligation are partly based on curmem
market conditions, Further information is provided in note 21.
if Impairment of gooadwill
The Group tests the impairment of goodwill from scquisitions of subsidiaries and associates on an annual
basis. The testing is done cither through discounting of future cash flows (calculation of value in use) of the
cash generating units to which the gosdwill has been charged, or through the determination of the fair value
bess the sale expenses,
{il Fair valwe of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments nod listed in an active market is determined using valuation methods
which require using assumptions and judgments. The Group makes assumptions based mostly on current
market conditions in the preparation of financial statements,
5  Property, plant and equipment
All amounts in EUR thousand.
Consalidated figures
Land & Tramsportation Mechanical F';':::: PPE under Total
bildings equipmeni  equipment equipment construction o
Cost
| Jamwary 2013* 11.781 1AM 87173 1343 1460 TATIS
Acquisition’ absorption of
subsadiary = 2 3 I i
Additions 52 | BRE 75 RE4
Disposals’ write=0fTs - {4 36 (79) . - (515}
31 December 2013 11533 1,477 57585 1,438 1 A60 7,092
I Jamwary 2014* 11,833 1477 57.E8S 1438 I AG0 74,092
Acquizition’ shsorption of
subsidiary I 064 73 1,318 174 - 2629
Addditions 26 1 CHR 2,234 217 & 2 587
Disposals’ write-ofls (82) ] [208) (213 - 3T
31 December 2004 12841 1,591 full 230 1508 1469 R385
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Accumulated Amortization
1 January 2003 {3,470) {1,644) {23,97%5) {1,095) - (30,184)
Agquisilion’ gheorplion of
subsidisny . (n = (1) = in
Depreciation for the vear {551 {66) (3,144} (B - {(3E8T)
[Mspocals’ write-ols . 436 79 = = 513
X December 2013% {4,022) {1,27%5) {27,040) (1,181} - (33517)
I Jamuary 2014% (4,022) {1.275) (27,040 (1181 - (33.517)
Agsquisition’ shzorpaion of
submsidiary (187} 129) (391 4] - (GRS
Diepreciation for the year (3800 i 7] (2.590) i S0y - {3.636)
Dispesals’ write-ods H 54 £l 7 - 144
3] December 2014 (4. 77%) {1.523) (30.251) (1. H6) z [37.698)
Met book value as of 31
December 2013 Tl 02 JO.B45 157 1,460 40,575
MNet book value as of 31
December 1014 8,061 169 JnaTe 46l 16% 41240
* Adjusted amounts dee to the implemeniation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangemenis™ (Mobe 2.2.2).
Company figures

Land & Transportation Mechanical | g i'*  PPE under e

bwildings equipment  equipment equipament canstruciion

ot
1 Janwary 2013* 1,506 B9 D604 Tiz ] I 14832
Acguizition’ absorplion aff
suhsidinry = 2 5 I - ]
Additions 51 35 i) is - 541
Disposals write-ofls {2,350) {426 (™ - - (2 B55)
31 December 2013% 98 [iFh] 2,929 57 912 12526
I January 2004* 198 629 9919 157 ?12 12556
Acguisition’ absonption of
agb=idiary . kL a7l 14 - T
Additbons . 5 T8 181 - 264
Dhsposals’ write-ofls (82) 2 - (21} - {104
i December 2014 116 674 16TE 936 712 13415
Accumulated Amortization
I January 2003* =) (RLU] (5.560) 1647} = (7127
Acquisiteon’ pbsonpion of
subsidiary . (1) . (1 = 2
Deprociation for the vear (R} (*7H {751) (A7) . {R96)
Dhsposals’ write-o1ls 12 426 T - - 187
31 December 2013 7 {07} {6,239} (685) - {TAIT)
I Janusry 2004* [ (50T {6, 239) {685) {TA3XT)
Acquisition’ ahsorption of
subsidiany . {28) i 30 Lk 340
Depreciation for the year {5} {36) {R18) (33) {912)
Dispesals’ write-offs L] - - 7 - 15
31 December 2014 4} (570} (7. 360} (T4} - (8675
TRAR Rk ks Kt 291 122 3,690 7 912 5,088

December 2013
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Mot ook valee as of 31

December 2014 m 102 R} 1% a2 4.7

Dwring the current year, the Group has not proceeded to impainment of property,

Leases amounting to €1,656 (2013: €923 thousand) and € 1,141 thousand 2013: €550 thousand) for the Group and
the Company respectively, regarding tangible asset operating beases are mcleded in the income statement (nole 24},

Mo guaraniees have been placed over the tangible assets in order 10 secure liabilities,

[ Intangible assets
All amounts in EUR thowusand.

Consolidated figores
Software

and sihers Concessionm right Lroodhwill Twtal
Casi
I January 20013 174 14,284 1521 2a,051
Addiions 4 - - 4
3 December 2003 ITH 14,136 1521 26,035
I January 2014 178 4.2 152 26,055
Acquisition’ ghsomplion of subsidiary 22 . dibed 4492
Additions T2 e = rr
Dispodals’ write-ofy {T) - - (7
Al December 2004 yna 24,23 1985 26503

Seftware  Concession right Crsodwill Tutal
Accumulsted Amortizatbon
1 Jamuary 2013 (227) {G.665) - {6,892 )
[epreciation for the voar {18} (ZA24) . (2.442)
31 December 2013 (245) (9.089) - (9.334)
I Jameary 2014 (245) 9085 - (9.354)
Acquisition’ absorption of subsidiary 124) - i 25)
Deprectation for the vear {24) {2424} - {2447}
31 Degember 2014 {203} (11.513) il {11.80)
Met book value as of 31 December 20013 EE] 15,147 1,521 1,702
Net baok value as of 31 December 2004 ™ 11,724 1. 084 14,787
Company figures
Software

and pihers Total
Cost
I January 20013* i O
Addinons 1 1
M December 2013 I8 9%
| Jumusry Z004% 98 k]
Additions 49 49
Disposals’ write=0iTs {7 {7
3 December 2014 146F 140

Accumulated Amoriizaison
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1 Jammary I003* []] 96)
51 December 2013 (96} )

I Jamoary 2014* (96) 96)
Depreciniion for the year [ (2]
31 December 2014 {98} {98)
Met book value as of 31 December 2013 1 |
Met boak value as of 31 December 2014 47 41
Loncession right

Joim Venwre Helector-Ellakior-Cybarco has entered imo a service concession ammangement, under the Lamaca-
Famagusta Waste Treatment and Disposal Plamts, with the government of Cyprus, The contractual amount reaches
E43 million, plus the right to fees for services provided during the management period. The arangement term is 13
vears, 3 vears of which comespond to the construction period. As regards the method in which the service
concession arrangement 5 accounted for, the Joint Venture applies the provisions of Inferpretation 12 “Service
Concession Arrangements”.

Under the servior concession ooniract, the Joint Venture will be paid for is services panly with payments for the
construction works and partly with the right to charge the govemment for management services during the
management peried. According to the provisions of that Imerpretation, the Joint Venture recognised the payments
fior construction works by reference fo the completion slage of construction works, while the second component of
the payment was recognised as an intangible asset whose scquisition cost as of 31 December 2014 was £24.216
thousand.

Amornisation of the intangible asset started i 2000, wpon completion of the constrection works, and will extend
until the end of the management period.

Goodwill

For the scquisition that ok place during the vear 2014, the estimate of fair valees of assets and liabilities of the
acquired business and the resulting goodwill was finalised, as required by IFRS 3. Specifically:

* The goodwill of €462.162 thousand was finalised, which resulted from the consolidation of
STERILISATION SA with the full method. following the acquisition of the remaining 60% by parent
HELECTOR SA.

Additions to the imangible assets of the parent company over the current vear were minor.

7 Investments in subsidiaries

All amounts m EUR thousand.
Company Agures

31 -Dec-14 Jl-Dec-13*
At beginning of period 11,6592 7907
[ Absorplson of a sabsidiany) (R i
{Imnpuirenen ) - i 1,606
Additions 5152 6,385
Returm of capilal {1,500 =
Al year end 14,544 11,4652

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Amangements™ (Mote 2.2.2),

During the vear ended on 31 December 2014, HELECTOR S.A. took over HELECTOR CONSTRUCTIONS S.A.
and reduced its investment in VEAL S.A. by €1_500 thousand.
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During the vear ended on 31 December 20013, HELECTOR SA impaired its investment in the subsidiary Helector
Ciermany GMBH by £2,600,

Subsidiaries are analysed as follows:
e Registered Participation Participation share
alfice share 2014 et
AIFORIKD DODEKANISCAD SA GREECE DL [0 e
AIFORIKI KDUNOU SA GREECE 97.86% 97.86%
APOTEFROTIRAS SA GREECE 20,00% 70,00%
YEAL 5A GREECE 50,0005 0,00
HELECTOR CYPRUS {formerly ELEMAX LTD) CYPRUS §0,00% 106, 00%
HELECTOR GERMANY GMBH GERMANY 10 0 1 (P
HERHOF GMEH GERMANY [LLAR ) Ok, K%
HERHOF RECYCLING CENTER OSNABRUCK GMBH  GERMANY §O0.00% 106,00%
HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH GERMANY 0,00 106, 00%
IV HELECTOR-ELLAKTOR-CYBARCO CYPRUS O, 0% 1060,00%
HELECTOR BULGARIA LTD BULGARIA 00, 00% 104, 00%
YLECTOR DIOOEL SKOPIE FY RO B0, Ol 1 O ol
DAL 5A GREECE 10, 0125 1 0elk (MRS
K.G.E GREEN ENERGY LTD CYPRUS 100,00% 1060,00%
NEASACD ENTERPRISES LT CYPRUS LLL IR 1 Ol P
IV HELECTOR SA-BILFINGER BERGER (CYPRUS- .
PAPHOS LAMDFILL) CYPRUS 10, % 100,00%
W HELECTOR  SA-BILFINGER  BERGER : :
(MARATHOUNTA LANDFILL & ACCESS WAY) b oo i i
STERILISATION SA GREECE 607 :
EDADYM SA GREECE 100%% ;

Note: <VEAL A is consolidated using the full consolidation metbod, since the Group, albeil il has a 30% holding, has conlrol
over ihe company,

The following subsidiaries were included for the first time in the consolidated financial statements as of 31.12.2014,
but had not been included as of 31.12.2013, as they were established acquired in Od 2004;

# STERILISATION SA, domigiled in Greece, HELECTOR 5. A, scquired 6% of
the share capital of thereof al an acquisition cost of EUR 1,265 thousand, The company’s object is the construction,
operation and exploitation of a Treatment Centre for Infectious and oher Waste by sterilisation as well as the
collection, packaging, transporiation, transfer, temporary storage, treatment and final disposal of hazardous medical
wiste, municipal wiste and aggregate materials. The resulting goodwill of EUR 462,162 was calculated as follows:

All amounts in EUR thousand

Cost of participation (a) 1.263
Exquity of the subsidiary af the acquisition 1,338
Eqpaity in ibe share (80P} of HELECTOR 5.4 (b B0d
(roodwill (o) = (b} 42
s  EDADYM WASTE MANAGEMENT

OF WESTERN MACEDONIA 5.4, dot.
ELADYM SA, domiciled in Greece. The company was established by the subsidiary HELECTOR SA and has a
share capital of EUR 24 thousand. The company’s object is to undertake and perform all works for the design,
construction and provision of services of management, operation and maintenance of Landfills for waste and
residues resulting from waste management.

Contrary to the consolidated financial statements of the previous year, namely as of 31.12.2013 , HELECTOR
COMSTRUCTIONS S.A, is no longer consolidated because it was absorbed by its parent company HELECTOR
S.A4. in 4 2004, More specifically, on 7.11.2004 the Regional Unit of the Athens Nomthern Sector (Ref. No
20560014) approved the merger of sobsidiaries HELECTOR SA and HELECTOR CONSTRUCTIONS 5A, by
absorption of the latter, in sccordance with the combined provisions of articles 69-77 and 78 of Codified Law
2090/19200 and amicles 1-5 of Law 216671993 as in force, according to the absorbed company’s merger balance
sheet of 28.02.2014 and pursuzant to the decisions of 23,00.2004 of the merging companies” General Meetings,
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IV HELECTOR SA-LANDTEK LTD, which until 31.12.2013 was fully consolidated,
has been consolidated in the consolidated financial statements of 31.12.2013 as a joint operation

due to a change in exercised control. Due to the application of the IFRS, the amounts of the financial statements as
of 01.01.2013 were adjusted and the adjustments made are presented in note 2.2.2.

Subsidinries with a significant percentage of non-controlling interesis

The following tables present summary financial information about subsidiaries in which non-controlling interests

have a significant percentage.

All amounis in EUR thousand.

Summary Statement of Finnncial Position

Bopscurreni nssels
Curment psseis

Toial nssets
Bon-currend linbililics
Curren| |inbélities
Totnl linbilities
Equity
gorresponding io:

Man controlling mnberesis

Semmary Statement of Comprehensive Income

Dhsposals

Mgt profit [ (loss) for the fscal year
Onher Compeehensive Income!
{Expenses) for the period [net nffer
liwes )

Total Comprebensive Incomel
(Expenses) for the vear

Prodit ¢ (boss) for the financial year
atribusable 10 mon-controdling mnteness
Deavadends attributsble 1o non-
controlling interests

El-nlr}' Statement of Cazsh Flows

Todal inflows outiiows) from
operaiing aciiviibes

Teaal inflows | outlows) from investing
wtivitics

Todal inflows {outilows) from
financing activities

Mel increase/{decrease) in cash and
cash equivabents

YEAL SA STERILISATION 54 APOTEFROTIRAS SA
500,00 S0,00% A0,00% A0,00% 30,00%% 0,00
I-Dec-14  3-Deec-13  3-Deec-14 30-Dee-13  3-Dec-l4 31-Dax-13
24,371 24,0008 1,547 - 107 2
21667 15,190 1,364 - Q012 G161
46,038 49,198 LRI - 9,119 9,223
10,335 10,523 1,228 - 108 |83
21,106 12,774 Tay - 1,520 1930
dA4i 13297 1,972 - 1,028 2,012
14,598 15 50 1,138 - 7091 T
1299 |2, %50 535 - 2127 2133

YEAL SA STERILISATION 54 APOTEFROTIRAS 54

1-Jan l-Jan 1-lan

J0-Dee-14  31-Dwec-13  31-Dhec-14  3l-Dhec-13  30-Dhec-14  30-Dwe-13
15,274 16,833 - - 7465 |, 823
3769 3m2 i) . i4h L]
U] - . . (16} 4
S0 4,202 (1) . {20) G
I, BRS 1601 - iy 24
{3, (W} - - = - .

VEAL 54 STERILISATION SA APOTEFROTIRAS 5A
A-Dec-14  30-Dec-13  31-Dee-14  31-Dee-13  31-Dec-14  31-Dec-13
| B63 2875 1 - {103y 121
(B03) (2.335) IR . (42} (27
(17 [[iv2]] - -
1244 (B3] 58 - (145} 9%
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B Investments in associates & joint ventures

All amounts in EUR thousand.
Consolidated figures Company figures

Ji-Dwee-14 S1-Dec-15* 31-Dec-14 J1-Dec-13*
At beginning of period 4323 4,178 L ) 347
Additions 12 = 12 =
Incncase of parisci pation oosl - 6l 1
Heclamsficabon in liaklities T (L1 =
Share im profit bss (afler taxes) {1221 (124} -
[Mber 30 i} ' .
At year enid 4,518 4,313 3319 A7

* Adjusied amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “loint Amangements” (Note 2.2.2).

EPADYM 5.A, was established in 2014, in which HELECTOR S5.A. holds a 50% share. The General Mesting

decided upon the payment of share capital by HELECTOR S_A. amounting

paid in 2014 by HELECTOR 5.A. and is still a receivable of EPADYM 5.A. sharcholders.

i € 12 thousand. Tha amount was not

Duie 1o the implementation of IFRS 11, HELECTOR S.A. = ENVITEC 5.4, GEMERAL PARTNERSHIF is
consolidated under the Equity method, whereas, in the consolidated financial statements of the previous vear, Le

30022003, it was consolidated under the proporionate consalidation method (at 50%:),

Summary financial information on associates for FY 2004:

All amounts in EUR thousand.
HOLDIMG
SN | coMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES sapLgs | FROFIT/ INTEREST
(LOSS) o
| ENERMEL SA B.59%8 13 . {(27¥ £59 18
2 | ToMIEDLLID 153 ™ 7 m S0.00 |
PROJECT DY MAMIC
i CONSTRUCTION | &K 1.2EL LU iS5 32312
ELLAKTOR
4 | venTurES LTD 322 478 | (109} 25,00
LEYASHOYO WASTE
MANAGEMENT
s | PROJECT LLE 176 1,082 g (313 25,00
HELECTO#E SA -
EMVITED SA
6 | Parmesship 378 384 g (1) S0.00
T EPALYM SA i i . 2% S0
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Summary financial information on associates for FY 2003;

PROFIT / HOLDING
S | COMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES SALES (LOSS) INTEREST
g3 (%%)
I ENERMEL 5A 8,619 7 . {3 49,18
| TOMI EDL LTD 154 & L {2} 50,00
FROJECT
DYNAMIC
3 CONSTRUCTION (=1 45 B39 5 2232
ELLAKTOR
4 VENTURES LTD 421 68 - {28) 25,100
LEVASHOWC
WASTE
MANAGEMENT
5 PRCJECT LLC 480 E63 = (278) 25,1000
HELECTOR SA -
ENVITEC 5A
[ Parimership k] 153 - i3} 20,00
9 Joint operations consolidated as a joint operation
Joint operations are broken down as follows:
Registered  Participation  Participation
5N MName 5 . - ofTice share 2014 share 2013
' ilmf_?r'i:::h]:-: ].i].;. - HLEETOR SA (ANO LIOSIA LANIDFILL - GREECE 40,30% 40.39%
3 IV HELECTOR - TECHNIK] PROSTASIAS PERIVALONDOS GREECE i, 0 % G0 Y
3 IV HELECTOR-MESOGEIS { TAGARADES LANDFILL) GREECE 30,00 25 30,00 %
4 WY DETEALA- HELECTOR-ELDL. LTD GHREECE 0,060 % Ji (i) %%
£ W HELECTOR 5A - MESOGENS SA (FYLIS LANDFILL) GREECE o, %5 99,000 %
P :_ ".;thll_ltlcil]ﬂﬂ SA - MESOGEIDS SA (MAVRORACHI CREECE 55.00% £5.00%
T I HELECTOR-PANTECHNIKI-ARSI GREECE Bl 00 % AL %%
B IV LAMDA - ITHAKD & HELECTOR GREECE 30,0085 I0000%
L] IV HELECTOR- ERGOSYN SA GREECE 70,060 %5 T %%
o I BILFIGER BERGER - MESOGENYS- HELECTOR GREECE T Hh00 %
i I TOMI SA -HELEKTOR 54 GREECE 21,15 % 21,75 %
12 IV TOMI 5A-HELECTOR SA & KOMSTANTINIDIS GREECE 15.23 % 1523 %
i3 IV HELECTOR -EXNYITEC (Recyeling & Composting Plant) GREECE S0 %5 50000 %5
14 IV HELECTOR -LANTEC-ENVIMEK-ENVIROPLAN GREECE 32,00 % 32,00 %
15 1V HELECTOR SA ~TH.GLOLOS: CH TSOBAMIDIS- ARS] 54 GREECE 70,00% 000
I HELECTOR SA ~TH.G.LOLOS- CH.TSOBANIDES- ARS] SA- .
16 TR SA GREECE 49.85% 49,85%
17 IV HELECTOR SA - ZIORIS SA GREECE 51,005 £1,00%
18 I HELECTOR SA - EPANA 5A GREECE 30,00 30, 00R4
19 A HELECTOR SA - KONSTANTINIDIS GREECE 49,0 49,00P5
2 ::J;JE::IFH.?TIIR 54 - KASTOR SA (EGNATIA HIGH FERCING GREECE T0,00% 70.00%
1 W HELECTOR - LANDTEE GREECE 75,007 75,00P%
12 W AKTOR 5A - AKTOR BULGARIA SA BULGARLA B0 -

During FY 2004, the joint ventures MESOGEIDS 5.A. - HELECTOR 5.A. - BILFINGER (KOZANI LAMDFILL),
HELECTOR 5.A, - MESOGEIOS S.A. (HERAKLION LANDFILL) and HELECTOR 5.A, - MESOGEIOS S.A.
(LASITHI LANDFILL) were terminated, resulting in a decrease in investments in joint ventures by €195 thousand.

During year 2014, /W AKTOR SA - AKTOR BULGARIA SA was established, in which HELECTOR SA
participates with 60%.

The following amounts represent the Group's share in the assets and liabilities of joint veniures consolidated using
the proportional method and included in the Statement of Financial Position:

Bl
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Al ameounis in ELR thousand.

Receivables
Mon-cumreni asseis
Lurrend asscls

Liahilities
Mon-curreni liabilities
Currend liahilitics

Equity

Encormss
Admimsralive
Earnings after tanes

10 Available-for-sale financial assets
All amounts in EUR thousand,

Ai beginning of period
Additions

[ Impairmsent j

Al year end

MamCurrend asecly
Cument msseis

Available-for-sale financial assets include the following:

Listed securities:
Shares-Absoad

Consolidated figures
M=Diec-14 Al -Deec=13
1.054 M
44810 30,270
45 B4 1,150
Ti 442
43803 30228
44,519 J06T0
1345 L7 |
3T 48 23058

32,248} (20023}

2,704 X036

CONSDLIDATED FIGURES

3-Dec-14 J1-Dee-13
197 -
LK E5R
{42) {&hl §
455 197
4155 197
455 197
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES
3):-Dhec=14 Jl=Dec-12
455 1497
455 197

The parem company does not have any available-for-sale financial assets,

Available-for-sale investments include 1,230,000 shares of the Bank of Cyprus that is listed in Cyprus Stock

Exchange,

All fimancial assets available for sale are denominated in Euros.

11 Derivative financial instruments

The amount of long-term liabilities shown in the able below corresponds to subsidiary HELECTOR -~ CYBARGO,

Adl amounts in ELR thousand,

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-14

3 -Dee-13 Ji-Dhee-14

J1-Dhee-13

¥
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Mon-curremi liahilities

Imierest rate swaps for cash Now hedging L0 1.157 - -
Total YT 1,157 F <

Deetmils of interest rate swaps

Babional value nfhmtmmqu LR ] [ERE L] . .
Fined Rale 4.41% 4.41% - -
Floating rase Eurilsor Euribor - -

The fair value of the derivalive used io hedge cash flow changes is posted under non-current assets where ihe
residual maturity of the hedged asset i greater than 12 months.,

Asof 31122014 and 31,12 2013 the parent company held no Minancial derivatives,

12 Inventories
All amounis in EUR thousand.

Consolldated figares Company Mgures
A-Dec-14 Al-Dec-13 1-Dec-14 Al -Deec-13
Finished products 425 5546 = 197
Production in progress X3 2AGY - -
et renlizable value 447 1024 - 197

The cost of inventories recorded as an expense in cost by category amounis to €26,197 thousand (2013: €7,032
thousand) and € 22,733 thousand 2013 €5,388 thousand) for the Group and the Company. respectively.

During the vear, an amount of €197 thowsand was impaired both in the Company and in the Group.

13  Trade and other receivables
All amounts in EUR thousand,

Comsalidated MNgures Company [gures
J1-Dee-14 3-Dee-13* M-Dee-14 3-Dec-13*
Trade 50855 12420 30,257 I7.203
Lesa: Trabe Impairmend provisions {4,416} {5,675) (3,642) {0, CHHD
Trade Receivables - Net 46450 46,745 26,618 13,803
Prepaymenis T.106 EN - T.061 3,064
Amounds due from constmuclion conlracts 17,344 749 17,344 X749
Dividends receivable (nole 32§ - - 6,036 -
Lians 1o related parties (note 32) - - T.649 9,683
Long-term time depasils 434 678 . .
Gireck Slate T.496 5.507 3,002 354
Other receivables 1wl 10366 2972 34
Lesa: Other neceivable impairment provisions (455) (41%) [455) (418}
Receivables from relabed parties (nole 32} 6,556 .257 12504 16,7310
Tatal 96,031 B303 45,068 &8.541
Mon-current assels 24 L GH918 1439
Currenl assets 0T 2808 T8, 151 63,2
6,031 B3.033 5,069 65410

* Adjusied amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Ammangements™ {Mote 2.2.2).

There & no credit risk concentration in relation to trade receivables since the Group has a large client base from
several business segments,

The book value of receivables is approximate to their fair valoe.

il
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The Group’s other receivables include loans fo third parties with nominal value of €4,984 thousand (2003: €7,739
thousand). Respectively, the Company's other receivables include a loan 1o third partees with nominal value of
E1,656 thousand (2013 €2,000 thousand),

Consolidated figures Company figures
Xl-Dec-14 M -Dec=13 J-Dec-14 3l=Dec-13
Seob overdue and mal impaired 0 2l 15779 174614 1L1IE
Overdue:
1 -6 meanihs 13,995 14, 155 B.A90 5,245
& months — | year 4,581 K581 1. 31% 5443
Ower | year 3214 13,524 2423 13,17
S0.85%6 SIAL0 0,257 27803
Less: Provision for impairment of receivahles {4.416) {5,675) {36420 {4,000
Trade Receivahles - Met 46410 46,748 16615 23.R01

All Group and Company receivables are expressed in Euros,

Thie movement in the provision for doubtiul trade and other receivables stands as follows:

Comsolidated figures Company figures
3-Dec-14 Al-Dec-13 l-Dee-14 A1 -Dee-132
Balamee a5 of | Janusry 6,091 548 4418 S48
Provision for impairment BRI 5545 EF) 1860
Wite-off of reccivables during the period (1.515) . - -
Write-off ol receivables (518) - (358) -
Balance as of 31 Decembeer 4,871 GJHLY 4,087 4418

The amounts recognised as provisien are usually written-ofT to the extent that such amounts are not expected 1o be
collected from the specific customers' deliors.

The Group and Company’s maximum exposure 1o credit risk on 31 December 2014 is the fair value of the above
trade and other receivables.

On the balance sheet date, the Group holds no guarantees on irade debtors. Good performance guaraniges with
Ccuslomers are shown in node 31,

14 Restricted cash

Group's restricted cash as a1 31122014 amounted to EUR 3,271 thousand and as at 31.12.2013 they amounted to
EUR 4,040 thousand. The largest part comes from the parent HELECTOR SA, and in particular by E3.571 on
I002.2004 and €3,550 60 31,12.2003,

Restricted cash pertains mainly 1o subsidies of European research program, which are released with the gradual
implementation of the programs.

15 Cash and cash equivalents

All amounts in EUR thowsand,
Consolidated figures Company I'_l!_lr-n
A1-Dec-14 J1-Dee-13 J1-Dee-14 31-Dee-13*
Cnzh in hand 52 k| 13 1%
Short-lerm deposits with banks 28,363 28,126 18,5246 17.133
Time deposiis 2. 158 1,637 - -
Total 30572 29,74 | B,558 17148

* Addjusted amounts due 10 the iImplementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”™ (Mote 2.2.2).

Cash and cash equivalents are expressed in Earos.
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The following table shows the rates of deposits per credit rating class by Standard & Poor (S&P) as of 31/1272014,

Financial institution credii rating

AM4
AA-
Ad

A
OOC+
[
Cither

Finamcial imstitution credit rating

A
At

A
L
ocC
(ther

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joim Arangemems” (Mote 2.2.2),

Oeher mcludes cash kept with unrated credi institutions.

Consolidated figures
2014 101y
Cash and cash Cnsh and cash
eiquivalents equivalents
10, 35%% -
LUE% E e
LEE IS b -
1.56% 9 1P
T4, -
E 65 MEs
18.28% 1650
10, TN (e

Company figures
204 2003

Cash samd cush Cnsh nnd cash
euivalents equivalents
4 g 11,8925
0% -
Pl 11.98%
BE65% -
- T5.98%
3400 i, 15%
10, 0055 104,005

The time deposit interest rates are determined after negotiations with selected banking institutions based on Ewribor
rates and are dependent on the period of investment,

16 Share Capital & Premium Reserve

All amounis in EUR, save the number of shares

Consolidnted figures

1 January 2013
Share capiial increase by capitalisation of resorves
3 December 20013

1 Jameary 2014
3 December 1014

Company figures

I danuary 2003
Share capital ingreass by capiinlisstion of reserves
31 December 2013

1 Janmary 2014
31 Decembeer 2004

Mumiser of Ordimary Share Treasury Total
Shares shares premism shares
144,500 1AT? 116 (T417) (724}
T (IR 157 - u T5T
218,580 p ) 216 (7417} EE]
218,580 1M 5216 (7417} A3
218,580 1144 5216 (7417} EE]
Number of Ordinary Share Total
Shares shares  premium
(FEE1] 1 ATT 52116 G593
74,080 757 - 137
218580 1M 5106 T A50
218,580 1344 216 7450
218,580 1134 5206 TASD
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The total nrumber of approved ordinary shares is 218 580 (201 3: 218,580 shares) with the face value of €10.22 each
(2013: €10.22 per share). All issued shares have been paid up fully.

17  Other reserves

All amounts in ELR thousand.
Conselidated figures
Foreign Actuarial
Statutory Special Taz- exchange Cash flow profits  Other
exemipl hedging Tatal
TESETVES FESETVES .- dilTerence : l{losses) reserves
i FESETVIES i FELErVES
I January X013 1,404 4,099 1179 {135} (791 167} - 5688
Cugvency translation
differences . - - (13) . - = 1131
Trumsfer from retained
earmings 21 - - - 21
Capatalisstbon of
EeTvel . - (757 = (1N
Changes in value of
cash flow hedge - - = AT - - AKT
Auctuaris] prodit . . - . B 2 a 22
3 December 2013 1426 4,099 411 149} (35} {45) - 5448
I Janusry 2004 1426 4,04 412 {14} [305) 45) - A
Curmency ranslation
differences - N - 45 5 N - 4%
Changes in vales of
cash how hedpe - - - 7 - - 17
Actuarial loss - - - . - {52) 1523
M December 2014 1426 4099 412 i 04y (188} (5T) - 5558
Company figures
Tax- Foreign  Actwarial
Statutory Special et exchange praofits Dikser Tatal
FESEFVES  PeServes s difference Nlosses)  reserves
bty FESETVES  FESErves
1 Janmary 2013 502 4,099 "84 - (56) . 5530
Currency translafion
differences - - {13) o] - 13y
Capitalisabion of
FESETVES - (75Th - - {757
Actusrial profit - - - - [ ) - 19
31 December 2013 £} 409 73T {13 (34 = 4779
I Jammary 2014 &)} 409 17 (13 (36} 7T
Currency transkation
differences - - 15 - 15
Acquisition! absorpibon
of subsidiary pr | . . 13h 20
Actuarial loss . - - - i41) - (41}
31 December 2004 516 4,049 117 | (B} 4,773

(@) Stalutory reserves

The provisions of articles 44 and 4% of Codified Law 2190/1920 repgulaste the formation and use of stahmory
reserves: Al beast 5% of each vear®s actual (book) net eamings must be withheld to form a stalutory reserve, until the
statutory reserve’s accumulated amount equals a1 least 13 of the share capital. Upon decision of the Ordinary
Gieneral Meeting of Shareholders, the siatwory reserve may be used 1o cover losses, and therefore may nol be used

fior any other purpose,
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V'

(b} Special reserves

Reserves of this category have been created upon decision of the Ordinary General Meeting in past years, do not
have amy specific designation and may therefore be used for any purpose, upon decision of the Ordinary General
Meeting.

() Untaxed reserves

The foregoing reserves may be capitalised and distributed (having due regand 1o the applicable limitations) upon
decision of the Ordinary General Meeting of shareholders.

18 Borrowings
All amounis im EUR thousand.

Consolidated figures Company figures

Ji-Dec-14 3i-Dee-13 31-Dee-14 S1-Dee-13*
Lasng=term borrowings
Bank bomowings R.152 (LKL " -
From related parties - - - -
Tastal lomg-term borrowings K152 10,200 . =
Shart-term barrowings
Bank overdrfis . 3 . -
Bank bomowings 10737 3207 £.0d0 it ]
Bond hsan ([1] = - -
From relsicd pariies - - 6649 910
Tatal shori-term borrowings 10897 3,500 13,708 6,138
Tatal berrowings. 19, 04% 15,600 13,709 [WE!

* Adjusied amounts due to the implementation of [FRS 11 “Joint Arrangements™ (Mobe 2.2.2).
Long-term bomowings matune by 2020,
The average effective rate as of 31 December 2004 was 3.39% (201 3: 5.30%) for bank borrowings,

Mo guarantees have been placed on the Group™s tangible assets to secune bormowimgs.

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in borrowing rates, and the contractual dates for re-determination of
rates are as follows:

Consolidsted figures Compuny ligures
Flanting rate Floating rate
Fined rate  up to & Tatal Fived rate up fo 6 Testal
moniths montks
3 December 2004
Tolal bormowings 2017 721 10,79 13,700 13,5704
Effect of interes! rate swaps £.250 = 8.250 - - =
10,527 BT 19049 13,709 13,709
Consalidated figures Company figares
Floatimg rate Floatimg rate
Fined rate  up to b Total Fized rate  up to b Tatal
micen ths manths

3] December 2013*

&7
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Toisl borowings X0 b 3 R50 = 6 138 6138
Effiect of inbenest rate swaps 8,750 - 9,750 - - -
12,560 Gl 13600 = 603 6,1

* Adjusted amounts due o the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Armangements” (Nole 2.2.2),

The maturity of long-term borrowings is as follows:

Consolidated figares Company figures
31 -Deee-14 H-Dee-13 H-Dec-14 A-Dec-13
Between | and 2 years 2 18% 26 - =
280 5 vears 5T 5354 = Py
Cver 5 vears Ta0 2230 - =
152 [T ] - -
All borrowings are expressed in Euros.
19 Trade and other payables
All amounts in EUR thousand,
Consolidated Ngures Company l!lrﬂ
_3iDecld _3Deeid  3iDee-ld  _ 3Decld
Trade payablcs 4.9 9,25] TR74 5498
Agereed interes i) a1 - -
Aceroed expenes 3 &Y i 4
Advamces from cuslomers 614 T.121 T4 T.521
Wages and salarics payable 413 255 25T ][]
Social security and other aes 2T 4,500 1,269 Rl 1T
Amounis due e Consiuclion conlracts 1,438 937 S0 .
Suhcomiracions 1.273 1,284 1.265 1,242
Pavables under invesiment plans . 584 - 554
nber liabilitics 8279 5645 1.526 935
Tatal liabilities = Relnted pariees (nobe 32) (L8 [ .76l T.827 'E-'.EII;
Tuatal 3.2T AR 19, TR 29, Tk
Mon-curreni 74 BUE AR4 i%4
Shon-term - 19, 7RO 29,199 29,182
Tuotal I5.279 40478 9,784 24,76k

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS |1 “Joint Arrangements” (Note 2.2.2).
All liabilities are expressed in Euros.

Company and Groap liabiliies from irade activities are imerest free.

20 Deferred taxation

All amounts in ELVR thousand,

Deferred tax receivables and liabilities are offset when there is a legally vested right to offset current tax receivables
against current tax labilities and when the deferred income taxes involve the same tax awthority. Offset amounts are
as fodbows:

Consolidated fgures Company Nigures
H-Dee-14 3-Dhec-1 2% 3-Mec-14 31-Dhec-134

Deferred tax limbilities:
Recovernble after 12 months 271 2158 83 =
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Recoverable within 12 monihs

Deferred tax asseis:
Hecoverable afler 12 months
Recoverable within 12 months

Tozal change in deferred income tax is presented below:

Balance st beginning of period

Debit! {(oredin} through prodit and loss (mote 2X)
b comprehensive incomse debit! (eredi)

Acquisition’ shsorption of subsidiary
Balance at period end

1773 2.154 A3 -
14674 2384 1.764 e )
1675 2386 1,766 3,280
10050 {227) i 1.683) (2.289)
Consalidated fgures Company figures
31-Dec-14 A-Dec-13* M-Dee-14 31-Dge-13*
(227) 1.214 (2,289) (465}
1.347 i1.440) G246 [1.E25)
(203 - (14} I
(1 - (5] .
109 (227T) (1.683) (2,289}

Changes in deferred tax receivables and liabilities during the year, without taking into account offsetting of balances
with the same tax authority, are the following:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES
Deeferred tax Mabilitles:

| Jamunry 2003
Income satemenl debiticredit)
31 December 2013

1| Jamary 2004
Imcome aemenl debivieredin

X1 December 2004

Deferred tay assers:

| Jamusry 20013

Income statement debit{eredit)

bt comprehensive ineoamse (debil ) credn
3 December 2003

| January 2014

Income saatement debit/{credit)

Oiheer comprehensive incoms (debil) credi
Acquizition’ shearption of subsidiary

M December 2004

COMPANY FIGURES
Deeferred tax Rabilities:

1 Jamuary 2013
Income statement debitcredit)

Accelerated tax

Construction

depreciatian contracis Other Total
Tin 1,115 135 1970
747 4B (94} 1,151
1,467 1611 41 S 121
1467 1612 42 N |
144 1,395 201 1940
1811 3,007 143 5,061
Actanrial
Accelerated
Construction prafits
ax Tan loazes ; 1 Criher Tatal
depreclation o A )
TESErVES
33 £ - - 144 TG
b3 ] 1] . . 1,986 2592
| L) - " 2,131 3349
r L b - S E R L)
{79 {36} UE3 = (253 03
. - - 20 - 2
i . - - a ]
E5] 53z RS W 1R A.962
Accelerated tax Construction
depreciation coniracis Other Total
X 1,129 138 1,268
2 48X 194 106



HELECTOR 5.A.
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31 December 2015

I Jampary 2014
Income siatemeni debit{eredil)
3 December M4

Deeferred tax axseis:

| Jamuary 2003¢

Income statement debit’ eredith

Oiber comprehensive meoms {debit)’ onedis
31 December 2003°

1 Jamuwary 2014*

Income statement debiticredit)

Diher comprehensive mcome (debit) credit
Acquisition’ absogplion of suhsidiary

3 December 0014

6 1617 42 1,664
5 1617 41 1,664
i) 1,305 it 1.5
; 3,012 243 .25
Actuarial
Impairment ﬁmu“:f Coastraction profits o e Total
of holdings depreciation contracts  losses)
FESErvies
1640 = - - 2 1,13
11568 - - SR B L 5222
A . 3 - i1 (1)
T : . - Li48 3983
3 50 . : - L14% 3953
: i 983 - 30 964
: . 14 - 14
F : : I 4 5
) m 983 15 LII9 4537

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements™ (Note 2.2.2).

Deferred tax receivables are recognised for the transfer of 1ax losses, provided that it is probable to achicve a
relevant financial benefit due to future taxable gains. The Group recopnised a deferred tax receivable of €532
thousand 2013: €589 thousand) for tax losses totalling €1,775 thousand 2013: €1,963 thousand) which may be

transferred and offset against future taxabkle gains.

21  Retirement benefit obligations

All amounts in EUR thousand.
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are the following:

Comsolidated Hgures Company figares
31-Dee-14 J-Dec-113 3<Dec-14 M=Dhec-13
Liabilities im the Stxtement of Financinl Position for:
Retiremem benefits 352 i X1 1
Tatal 351 28 275 1%
The amounts recognised in the Income Statement are the following:
Consolidated figures Company figures
31-Dec-14 31-Dee-13 31-Dhec-14 31-Dhee- 13
Charges {eredits) fo resabts (note 27)
Retiremsent beneliis i661] 1346 a0 75
Total {6 134 M 75
The amounts posted in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:
Consalidated figures Company figures
Jl-Dec-14 A-Dec-13 Al=Dec=14 A -Dec=13
Present value of pon-finasced labilities L} ¥ 32K 275 | 9
Liability in Statement of Financisl Position 351 AI8 278 194
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The amounts posted in the Income Statement are as follows:

Consolidated figures Company figures
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 31-Dec-14 31-Drec-13
Cwrment emplyyment cos A% 93 25 &R
Fimanginl cosi ] [[1] 7 5
Past service cost - il . il
Cut=dhivm hovicsies (123 15 (3] 3
Todal included in emplayee benefits (nate 27) (3] 136 EL] 5
Change to liabilities as presented in the Balance Sheet is as follows;
Conselidated figares Company figures
J-Dec-14 3-Dec-13 J-Dec=14 31-Dhec-13
Opening balance AR 168 1% 145
Acquisilion’ shsorpdion of subsidisry 39 . 20 -
indemnitics pakd 126) (3K [ 26) i)
Actuagial (profithloss charged 1o the Staement of Oaher
Comprehensive Income, 76 (26} 53 21
Total debit’ (eredit) o resulis {63) 136 Ll 75
Closing balance 352 ] 275 1%

The main actuarial assumplions used for accounting purposes for the consolidated figures and the company’s

figures, are the following:
J1-De-14 31-Deec-13
[Hscounting intenesi I 1,3
0,00 el 2006 P by 2006
Future salary raises and 2.5 * aftersands and 23005 * aficraands

** Average annual long-term inflation = 2.50%

The average weighted duration of pension benefits is 1827 vears fior the consolidated figures and 19 vears for the

company figures,
Analysis of expected maturity of non-discounted pension benefits:

Consolidated Migures Company figures
3-Dee-14 31-Dec-13 Ji-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
Lcss than | wvear = . . ,
I oo 2 years - . . .
2 m 5 years 10 L 1 ]
Oiver § years 464 27 EA ] k)
Total 47 G50 408 JAR8
The sensitivity analysis of pension benefit from changes in the main assumplions ane:
Consolidsted figores Company figures
Change in the  Inorease im [ecrease Change im the  Imcrease in Decrease
assmmption the in the assumplion the in the
according to  assumption  asswmpdion sccording to assemplion  sssumption
Discounting imterest 0,50%, -5.95 3.5 050 5,67 56T
Paprodl change rate 0,408 £439 =845, 5%, 5 12% -5 1295
Acctuarial (profithloss recognised in the Statement of Other Comprebensive Income:
Consolidated figures Company figures

Tl
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Ji-Dec-14 Jl-Dec-13 3 -Diec-14 3 -Dec-13
{Frofitploss from the change in financinl assumptions 43 (38} an (XM
Livdses Ee 12 1= &
Todal Th {26) 55 (21
22  Grants
All amoants in ELIR thausand,

Consolidaied figures Company I'i!urﬂ

J1-Dee-14 31-Dee-13 3-Dec-14 3-Dee-13
Ai beginping of period 15,031 16,079 30960 4,271
Agquisition’ shsorpiion of subsidisry LT3 - - -
Transler 1o results (note 25) (93 |5 1259) (254}
Hefunds - {52 - {52}
Al year end 14,708 _15.032 100 1960

Ot of the total Group®s government granis:

i}y The unamortised amount of €8,793 thousand 2013; €9406 thousand) commesponds 1o a grant received by
subsidiary VEAL 5A under OPCE for the construction of a co-generation power plant using biogas from the Ano
Liosia landfill. The grant amount covers 40% of the investment's budget.

iii} The unamortised amount of €3,700 thousand (200 3: €3,960 thousand) relates 102 (a) an amount of €868 thousand
(2013: €1,127 thousand) for & government grant received by HELECTOR SA from the Corporate Programme
“Competitiveness ™ regarding the “Electrical power generstion from Tagarades Thessaloniki Sanitary Landfill
biogas™ project, with a 5 MW capacity. The grant amount covers 40% of the investment’s budget; (b) an amount of
€499 thousand (2013; €499 thousand) for a Evropean Commission gram (DG ENER) under the 6th Framework
Programme for the BIOGAS CHCP project. This project relates 1o a demonstration power and heat poly-generation
programme implemented using anagrobic treatment of organic waste; and (c) an amount of €£2,334 thousand (201 3:
€2 334 thousand) corresponding to an advance of the European Commission gram (DG ENER) for the GAS-
BIOREF project. This project relates 1o the implementation of a demonstration gasification plant with a capacity of
3 T'H, using 50% SEF and 50 biomass.

iii) The unamaortised amoum of €1,545.7 thousand (2013: € 1,666 thousand) relates 10 a government grant received
by subsidiary AIFORIKI DODEKANISSOU S A, from the Corporate Programme “Com petitiveness” regarding the
“Wind power wilisation for the production of electrical power in the islands of Rhodes (3.0 MW), Kos (3.6 MW)
and Patmos { 1.2 MW)™ project. The grant amount covers 3076 of the investment’s budget,

iv) The unamortised amount of €668, 5 thousand relates 1o a grant received by the subsidiary STERILISATION S.A.
from the Regional Administration of Thessaly for the praject “Establishment of a medical waste treatment plam in
Volos Indusirial Zone B, Prefecture of Magnesia®, The grant amount covers 50% of the investment’s budgel

23 Provisions
Al armiints in EUR thousand,

Consolidated Ngures
Contraciuml "

Litigations Landscape Tax Other
obligations to F Trdal

B pending restoration  provisioms provisions
1 January 2013 81 191 G4 1,009 1162 LT
Additional provisions for the vear . . 3 . 2,490 2493
Used provisions for the year = - = - i549) | 549)
31 December 2013 8 291 &7 1,109 H 1038 4,651
I January 20014 g 91 6T 1,109 3,103 46510
Additional provisions for ihe year - - i - 10 113
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Lised provisions for the vear - - - - {164) i lid )
31 Decembser 2014 #1 291 T 1,109 3049 -I&
Company figures

I..Hiptlnm Tax (Hher Totsl

pending _provisions __provisioms

1 Jamwary 20013* 91 T4 = oL
Additional prowvisions for the yvear - = 2450 2,450
31 December 20134 M T4 2450 2445
I Jammary J014* 0 Tod 2 ASD A5
Acquisition’ absorplion of 5 15 K 1%
subsidian
31 December 2014 P3| T 1ASD R AGD

Analysis of total provisions:

Consolidated Ngures Company figures
J1-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 3l =Dhec=14 Al-Dec-13*
Mon-curent E L] 4,027 31,4450 1254
Short-lerm = 34 - Lk
Tatal E A65] 3 4 A 445
PFrovissons have heen posted i the income sintemsnt as follows:
Consolidated figures Company figures
30-Dex-14 31-Dec-13 31 -Dee-14 31-Dee-13
Administrative expenses (R TH A0 . .
Cither provisions = 2450 . 2450
Financial cost 3 3 : 3
113 1493 . L4550

*Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joimt Armangements™ (Mote 2.2.2),

(a) Duisianding litigations

The entire amount of the provision formed pertains o third-party actions against the Company. The amount of the
provision is based on estimates made by the Group's Legal Department. The company's managensent considers the
provision amount sufficient, and no additional charges are expecied 1o arise beyond the amounts disclosed as of
31.02.2004,

(b} Coniractual obligations lo customers

The provision formed refers to losses that may ensue as a result of the company’s contractual obligations towards its
customers, The amount of the provision is based on estimates made by the Group's Legal Department. The
company’s management considers the provision amount sufficient, and mo additional charges are expected o arise
bevond the amounts disclosed as of 31.12.2014,

(¢} Landscape resioration

According 1o Ministerial Decision 172650603, an 9, para, 4, companies operating wind farms should remove the
facilities and restore the landscape upon termination of operation of the Energy Production Station.

The Group has formed & cost provision for equipment remowval and landscape restoration, for the wind farms it
operates via subsidiary Aiforiki Dodekanisou SA. The provision has been calculated as the present value of
expenses that will be bome for landscape restoration. The Management of the Group has estimated that the total
future expenses will amount to approximately €141,000, The amount of appeoximately €3 thousand has been
recognised in 2014 a5 financial cost,

24  Expenses per calegory
All amounts in ELR thousand.
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Consolidated figures

Employee beneflis

Inventones used

Deprecintion of ngible nsseis

Amarisation of intangible asses

Hepair and maintenance expenses of langible asscs
Chperating bease rends

Thisd pany fecs for technical works

Chiheer

Tatal

Emploves bemelits

Inwentories used

Deprecistion of tangible assets

Amortisstbon of inangible assets

Repair and mainicnance expenses of tangible assets
Operating lease remis

Thard party fees for lechaleal works

Other

Tatal

Company figures

Employes benefits

Inventories used

Depreciation of angible assels

Amorisation of intangible nssets

Hepatr and mainpenance expenses of langible assels
Chpernting bexse rents

Third party Fees for technical works

Onbser

Total

Emploves benefits

Invemories used

Drepreciation of angible asscs

Repair and mainienence expenses of tangible asicts
Operating leass rents

Third pasty fiees for technbeal works

(hher

Total

fof the vest from | January bo 31 December 2014

I-Jam fo J1-Dec=-14

Note Costofsales oo banor Adminkirathe Total
27 1 20506 = 1,016 13,053
iz 2, 6% 28 26,197
5 3627 1] 1636
& 2437 1] T A47

1456 - ER 1489
fi 1,446 1] 20 1.656
44,048 251 45 45,850
15540 643 2757 18,935
107,660 1.1 4,504 113,297
I-Jani o 30-Dec-13%

Note  Cost of sales “"“:m‘: *““"“.':'p:"_'“mf Total
X7 10854 1 1,00 11,954
iz 7007 - 23 7032
5 K212 - 25 3847
5 2432 - 1] 2,442

1,672 r, 38 1,712
& 7 18 129 933
19,140 352 iTh 19,568
19430 1.340 3,500 24271
65,135 1,721 =194 TLOS0
l<Jam o 3 -Dec=14
Distribution  Adminisirative

Mote  Cost of sales s posiepmietnt Tatal
27 fa, 262 - 45 5, 1T
12 22,733 - - 21733

5 R L] - ] 912
fi e | I

417 = 4 421
s w3 13 149 1141
32,142 AL 444 33,067
9,761 S 1.457 11,807
TA208 1080 1461 76,750
I-Jan to 31-Dec-13*
Distribution  Administradive

Mote  Cost of salex SOtR = Tatal
. 6, 1H% 1] 44 G643
12 LT - - 5 30%
i b9 - 27 B0

09 2 I 12

fi il 15 120 450
16,540 3z 1Th 17,248

10,100 1.29% 1835 13,233

40,258 1.65T 1E1E 44,772

* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 *loint Arrangements™ (Nate 2,2 2},

25  Other operating income/expenses

T4
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All amounts in EUR thousand,

Best the yoar (o | Manuary B0 11 December 2004

Comsolidated figures Company figures
I-Jan to 1-Jam o
3-Dec-i4 31-Dec-13 J-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
Income from pamicipations & secufilies (excepl
dividends) . - - .
Impairment af asscls available for sale 42y {661} . -
{Losses) prodit from the sale of tangible asseis (%8} 63 {5} 147
Amortisaibon of granis received (noie 22) k] L] 259 259
Rents 559 TR 558 146
Impairment provisions and direct write-ofls {1,459 {4,684} (457 (3030
Special levy on the tumaver of RES companies {Law
A3 2012 {104} {2, 70d0) (77 319
Losses from exchange differences {6} = (&) =
Oher profin | losses) 430 {134 550 (482}
Total 318 (6.757) ] {3,063)
* Adjusted amounts due 1o the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements™ (Note 2.2.2),
26 Finance (income)/expenses - net
All amounts in EUR thousand.
Consolidated figures Company figures
1-Jam to l-Jan to
31-Dec-14 3-Dec-13 3-Dec-14 A-Deg-1 3%
Interest expenses
«Hank bomowings E51 EAL 453 )
= Financial cost for lnndscape restoratbon 3 474 - -
- Cther ik f22 Dl B
1,849 2004 B.416 Ll
Imieresa income {1,857) {2,561 | I@]ﬁ] Ezﬂ-ﬂrt
MNet Interest (expenses) income &) (B54) 82 i 1.976)
Finanee {imcomeliexpenses - ned (&) (854 H1 i 1.9761
*Adjusted amounts due 1o the implementation of IFRS 11 *Joint Arrangements”™ (Mote 2.2.2),
27  Employee benefits
All amounts in EUR, save the number of emplovees,
Consalidated figures Company figures
I-Jan b I-Jan to
3l-Dec-14 J-Dec-13 H-Dec-14 31-Dee-13%
Wages and salarics 1i),65% 9,301 5216 4918
Socinl security expenses 23442 2312 1.391 L2
Cost{reverue) frons definesd benefil plans {note 21) {66] 134 0 75
Onbser employes benefils 149 185 il L
Toisl 15053 11,954 G669 ]
Number of employees 482 415 268 271

*Adjusted amounts due 1o the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Armangements™ (Note 2.2.2).

28 Income tax

On 23.01.2013 the new tax law 4110023.01.2013 was passed. The most important changes are that according 10 the
new law, the income tax rate for legal entities will be 26% for FY 2013 and thereafter, and that the withheld tax

k]
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on dividends approved after 1 January 2014 will be 107%, The negative effect from the recalculation of deferred
taxes for the Group and the Company on the income tax of the Income statement is shown in the following table.

All amounts in EUR thowsand.

Consolidated figures Company ligures
i-Jam io 1=lan to

31-Dec-14 J1-Dee-13 3-Dee-14 3 -Dee-13*
Tax for the vear 373 soda 2054 1602
Deferred inx die to change in tax mie from X% 1o
2% . 13 - (133)
Deferred tax {nole 200 1.347 i 1.454) B2 [ 1650
Tatal £.060 4,503 2680 1868

For the comparative period, i.e. for the 12-month 20013, except for the charge to Deferred tax of the Income
siatement of €13 thousand and €(135) thousand for the Group and the Company respectively, the change of the tax
raic has had a positive effect on Other Comprehensive Income /{Expenses) of the period by €3 thousand for the
Group and €2 thousand for the Company. Therefore, the overall effect of the change in the tax rate on Total
Comprehensive Income / (expenses) for the period amounted to a loss of €10 thousand for the Group amd a profit of
€137 thousand for the company,

According to new tax law 417220013 a3 amended by tax law 4223720013, dividends distributed to companies within
the same group, from January 2004 and afterwards, are exempted from tax, on condition that the parent company
participates in the company distributing the dividend with st leasy 10% for two consecutive years, and the other
conditions as set out in Article 48 of Law 417272013,

According to paragraphs 12 and 13, Article 72 of Law 41722013, non-distributed or capitalised reserves formed up
1o 3] December 41722003, which come from profits which that were not taxed at the time they were created due to
their exemplion, in implementation of the provisions of Law 2381994, must be offset from 2004 January 36
against tax losses and are taxed ata rate of 19% or are independently taxed at a rate of 19% if they are distributed or
capitalised. The parent company as well as the subsidiaries offset tax losses whereas others distributed umaxed
FESETVES,

Since FY 2011, Greek Sociétés Anonyme and Limited Liability Companies whose annual financial statements ane
mandatorily audited by legally appointed auditors are required to obtain an “Annual Certificate™ under Article 82(5)
of Law 2238/1%%4, which is issued following a tax audil performed by the legally appointed auditor or audit firm
that audits the annual financial statements. Upon completion of the tax awdit, the legally appointed asditor or
auditing firm issues to the company a “Tax Compliance Repon™ and then the legally appointed auditor or auditing
firmn submits it to the Minisiry of Finance electronically no later than ten days from the expiry date of the deadline
sl for the approval of the company®s financial statements by the General Meeting of Shareholders. The Ministry of
Finance will choose a sample of certain companics representing ot beast 9% which will be re-audited by the
competent auditing services of the Minisiry, The audit in question will have been completed no later than eighteen
months of the date of submission of the “Tax Compliance Repori”™ to the Ministry of Finance.

The table presenting the analysis of unaudited financial years of all companies under consolidation, is shown in Note
i

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the notional amount which would result using the tax rate
applicable to the parent’s profit, on the consolidated companies” profit. The difference is as follows;

Consolidated Ngures Company figures

A -Dhec-14 3] -Dec-13* J=Dhec-14 J=Dec-11*
Accounting profif ( (losses) before tax 15129 11549 16,021 4404
Tax impubed based on local applicable tnx rmes on the
parent’s pralil {2004: 26% & J013: 26%) ER T 3003 4,165 1058
Effect of change 1o tax rabe - 13 - (135}
LUntaned incorms (2, 162) (207} (2.193) [ 230)
Additional taxable mcome 2,259 . 6 .
Expenses noi deducithle for iny purposes: 452 488 264 LE]
Tuxatvon differences for consolidaled eompanbes {210 iS50 - {11y
Cither tuxes - 32 0.1 .
Tax awdit differences and used tax provisions - (B (87) (E21)

T
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Tax provisioas - 1] -
Tax losses fior which no defemed tax asser was
recagnised T88 7 432 52
Imcome tax £ (Wil 4,508 2080 1,568
* Adjusted amounts due to the implementation of IFRS 11 *Joint Arrangements” (Mote 2.2.2).
The average weighted tax rate for the Group for 2014 is 33.44% (2013: 40,32%),
The tax comespanding to Oiher Comprehensive Income is:
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES
I-Jan to 31-Dec-14 I-Jan to 31-Dee-13

lklz': Tax "'d::g"r Afver tax Before tax T“'}ﬂ:: Adver tax
Currency trasslation diffcrences 45 15 (13 . (13}
Cash fMow hedges 17 - 117 487 - 487
Actusrial gains{lsases) i T M (58] M £} k)
Effet of tax b change on
actuarial profitsilosses) = i E]
COMPANY FIGLURES

1-Jam to 31 -Dhee-14 I-Jan 1o 3]-Dec-13
Before  Tax (debit) / Tax {debit)
ax eredit After tax Before tnx f eredit After tax
Currency transiation differences 15 . 15 (13 - (13}
Actuarial gains’lpsses) [ 55) 4 {41 21 K] F]
EfMect of ax rabe chamge on
actuarisl profits’{kosses ) - . = . 2
29  Cash flows from operating activities
All amounts in EUR thousand,
Consalidated figures Company figures
Mate Jl-Dec-14 A0-Dee-13* A-Dee-14 J1-Dee-1 3%
iFrofil belore Eves 15,120 10,549 16,021 4068
Adjusimends for:
Depreckathon of FFFE § 5636 3847 912 b
Deprecation of intangible asscis i 2447 2443 | -
Impairment of langible, intangible assets 7
aned investments in subsidiories . a - bl
Impairment of available-for-sale 10
financial assets 47 (1] . =
Loss! (peofit) from the sale of tangible
asscls iR 165) i {147}
Amartization of grants 22 {990 (PRE) (230G (245
Imterest income 26 {1,837 (LRa0) 1.335) (2, B&)
Income from dividends - - 1B.438) -
Write=0fl% provisions of receivables and i1
invenbories LR4 3335 ih] 563
Ohiher provisions 113 1,944 - T 450
Retiremend benefin liabilities 513 1Y 4 bl |
[Debit inderest and relaled expenses 26 1,50 1,532 1406 LT
Share of loss from associnles b i 124 - .
21078 20803 8,951 B.265

Changes in working capital
Deoncase’ | increase) in invenlones 3477 [, 1685 - =
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Imorczse of receivabbes | pon-cuffeil &

cumenk) {04, T42) {10322 9536 1215

{Decrease ) increase in liabilities (non-

cument & cumenl excepd bul'l'm'ri'l'lg,s] LLTSHIJ___ Ieﬂ I_IE'.".‘-[I: iE5 518
14 34T 1B, 065) {9224 {84025

Nt Cash Flaws from aperating
wrlivities f 1 2% 10138 {273} 1137

*Adjusted amounts dise 1o the implementation of IFRS 11 “Joint Armngements™ (Mote 2.2.3).
30  Commitments
Capital commitmenis

There are no significant capital commiiments undertaken and pending execution as of the date of the Statement of
Financial Position.

Operating lease obligations

The Group leases property through operating leases. Such leases have varying terms regarding rent adjustment,
renewal rights and other clauses, and usually cxtend over a term of 3 or mare years,

Total future payable rents, under operating leases, are as follows:

All amounts i EUR thousand,

Commitments from operating leases: fﬂllﬂliﬂltﬂ_ﬂ"wﬂ
3 -Diee-14 3-Dee-15
Up o | year 433 483
From 1-5 years 1021 1243
Uver § vears Ty 471
1.874 1,197

31  Contingent assets and liabilities

(@) Proceedings have been initiated against the Group for work accidents which occurmed during the execution of
construction projects by companies or joint ventures in which the Group participates. Because the Group is fully
insured against labour accidents, no substantial outflows are expecied as a resull of legal proceedings against the
Giroup, Oiher disputes in litigation or in arbitration, as well as any pending decisions by judicial or arbitration bodies
are nod expected to have a significant impact on the financial sanding or operation of the Group or the company,
The provisions formed both in the Group and in the Company are assessed as adequate.

(b) From FY 2011 onwards, Greek Sociétés Anonyme and Limited Liability Companies whose annual financial
statements are mandatorily audited are required to obtain an “Annual Certificate” under article 52(5) of Law
223871994, This “Annual Cenificate”™ is issued following a tax audit performed by the legally appointed auditor or
sudit firem that audits the annual financial statements. Upon completion of the tax audit, the statuwtory auditor or audit
firm issues to the company a *Tax Compliznce Repon”™ and then the statutory auditor or audit firm submits it to the
Minisiry of Finance elecironically. The “Tax Complionce Report™ must be submitted to the Ministry of Finance no
later than the tenth day of the seventh month after financial vear end. The Ministry of Finance will choose a sample
of cenain companics representing at least %6 of all companies submitting a *Tax Compliance Repori™ 1o be re-
audited by the competent auditing services of the Ministry, The audit must be completed no later than eighteen
months from the date of submission of the “Tax Compliance Report”™ to the Ministry of Finance.

The list of open tax years of the companies being consolidated are presented below: The Group's tax liabilitics for
these pericds have not been finalised; therefore it i= possible that additional charges are imposed when the relevant
audits sre performed by the tax auwthorities (notes 22 & 7). Parent company ELLAKTOR has not been tax audited
for financial years 2009 to 2010, It has been avdited for FY 2001, 2002 and 2013 pursuant to Law 223871994 and
has obiained a tax compliance certificate from PricewaterhouseCoopers SA  without any qualification.
PricewaterhouseCoopers SA has already undertaken the parent’s tax audit for financial vear 2014, Also, o 1ax audit
for closing year 2004 is underway by the competent audit firms for the Group’s subsidiaries based in Greece. The
Company's management is nod expecting significant tax labilities, upon completion of the tax audit, other than

T8



HELECTOR 5.A.
Annual Financiyd satements in e with IFRS
hﬂyw&mlh_“:mllhnubn!nu

those recorded and presented in the financial statements. Also, adequate provisions have been formed, charging the
results of the current and previous years, and no significant extra charges are anticipated.

Subsidiaries

MName Unaudited vears
AIFORIKI DODERANISOU SA 2000, 202201 4*
AIFCRIKE KOUMOL 54 2000, M2-Hi4
APOTEFROTIRAS SA 2000, 202-2014*
VEAL 5S4 2000, 00220 4*
DAL SA 2000, X012-2014*
HELECTOR CYPRUS {formerly ELEMAX LT 20052004
HELECTOR GERMANY GMBH 207-Hr14
HERHOF GMBH 2005-3014
HERHOF RECYCLING CENTER OSMABRUCK GMBH H0h-2014
HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH HG-J01 4
IV HELECTOR-ELLAK TOR-CYBAROD MGT-2014
HELECTOR BULGARIA LTD 202014
YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPIE J000-2014
K.G.E GREEN ENERGY LTD 20012014
HWEASACD ENTERPFRISES LTI 2012-2014
STERILISATION 54 20001-2014
EDADYM 5A -
Associates

Name Unswdited years
ENERMEL SA 2N, 201 2-2014*
TOsT EDL LTD 200102014
PROSECT DYNAMIC CONSTRUCTION 20002014
ELLAKTOR VENTURES LTD M 1-2004
LEVASHOAC WASTE MANAGEMENT PROJECT LLC -
HELECTOR 5A - ENVITEC 5A Farmership Jin-2014
EPADYM 5S4 L
Joint Ventures

Mame Unaudited years
A TOMI 5A - HLEKTOR 54 (AMO LIOSIA LANDFILL - SECTION 1) 2010-20014
IV HELECTOR = TECHNIK] PROSTASIAS PERTVALONDOS 2010-2004
NV HELECTOR-MESOGEIOS {TAGARADES LANDFILL) 2006-20014
IV HELECTON SA-BILFINGER BERGER ({CYPRUS- PAPHOS LANIDHFILL) 200MG-2000 4
IV DETEALA- HELECTOR-EDL LTD 2000-2004
IV HELECTOR 5A — MESOGEIDS SA (FYLIS LANDFILL) 2010-2004
¥ HELECTOR SA - MESDGEIDS SA (MAVRORACH] LANDFILL) 2000-3004
'V HELECTOR SA-BILFINGER BERGER (MARATHOLUNTA LANDFILL & ACCESS WAY) 2O~ 4
I HELECTOR- AR%I 20002014
IV LAMDA - ITHAKI & HELECTO# 2T-Hi 14
IN HELECTOR- ERGOSYN SA 2000-5014
I BILFIGER BERGER - MESOGERYS- HELECTOR 20010=-2014
I TOMI 5A ~HELEKTOR SA Hir-M14
IV TOMI SA-HELECTOR SA & KONSTANTINIDIS HHIR-2014
W HELECTOR -ENVITEC {Recycling & Composting Plani) 20002014
W HELECTOR= LANTED - ENVIMEC - ENVIROPLAN J000-2014
IV HELECTOR SA ~THG.LOLOS- CH.OTSOBAMIDIS. ARS] 54 200 1-2014
I HELECTOR SA ~TH.G,LOLOR: CH TSOBANIDIS- ARSI SA- ENVITEC SA 20012014
IV HELECTOR SA = ZIDRIS SA 200 1-2004
IV HELECTOR SA — EFAMA 5A 201 1-2004
IV HELECTOR 54 - KONSTANTINIING 2012-2004
IV HELECTOR SA - KASTOR SA (EGNATIA HIGH FENCING PROJECT) 2004
I HELECTOR « LANDTEE 20132004
IV AKTOR 54 - AKTOR BULGARLA SA 2000-2004

* The Group companies which are domiciled in Greece, are mandatorily audited by audit firms and have oldained a
tax compliance certificate for FY 2011, 2002 and 2013, are marked with an asterisk (*). In accordance with the
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applicable law, financial vear 2012 should be considered as the definitive year for tax audit purposes eighteen
months afier the “Tax Compliance Repori™ has been submitted to the Ministry of Finance. Based on decision POL
1236/18.10.2013 of the Minksutry of OwovopwdvFinance, financial year 2011 is considered to be final after 30 April
2004,

{c) The Growp has contingent liabilities in relation 1o banks, other guarantees, and other matters that arise from its
normal business activity and from which no substantial charges are expected to arise.
32  Transactions with related parties

The aggregate amounts of sales and purchases from year start, as well as the closing balances of reccivables and
liabilities at year end, which have resulied from transactions with related panies under IAS 24, are as follows:

Consolidated figures Company figures
I-Jan i I-Jan to

31-Dhec-14 M-Dec-13 Jl-Dec-14 31-Dec-13*
(a) Sabes of poods and services 1082 11318 8,790 0824
Sales Lo subsidiaries . - - -
Sales 10 pERoCIslcs . = - .
Sales (o affilintes 7 464 6320 11.570
Sales Lo poifil ventunes 1,776 5 RS 2AT0 9254
ibl  Purchases of goods and services 1492 2522 9535 5957
Purchases from subsidiaries - - - -
Purchases from nssosinbed - = = -
Purchases from affiliates o 300 0535 3.957
Purchases from joant veniures [ Slé - -
() ' MIsagement compensation 626 1497 450 1066

{dy  Income from dividends = - B.43%

Consolidated lgures Company figures

31-Dec-14 30-Dec-13 31-Dec-14 30-Dee-13¢
() Closing balande {Receivaliles) 6,515 247 11798 16, T00
Receivahles from subsidiarics - = - .
Regeivables from nssocinbes (1} &7 18] 87
Receivables from otber related parties 1,959 176D 9,654 11,630
Receivables from joint ventures 4,199 5, 355 2,963 4,981
{e] Closimg balance (Liabilities) 10,11 LR | TARD 9738
Payables to subsidiaries - = = =
Payables io associates Lt | - 4,804 5
Fayables to other relaed panics 2379 1.792 e 5933
Jaim venture payables .50 1.37% 12T 1805
i Reccivables from key management 17 &1 " M
(g} Amounis payable to key management &2 9 47 b
h} Dividends receivable - - R LLL -

Services 1o and from related parties, as well as sales and purchases of goods, are performed in accordance with the
price lists that apply for non related partics,

Amounts payable to and from related parties are not subject 1o securities, have no specific repayment terms and are
interest free.

{i7 Loans to related parties

Consolidated Migures Company figures
J1-Diee-14 3-Dwe-13 31-Dbec-14 31 -Diesc-13
Balamee as of 1| January . . 0,683 15,737
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Fimancing during ibe year . . EER A bk
Ineress capitalired during the year . . T 537
Repayments during the year = : (2,55%) (7,703)
Prior period interest colleeted during the vear - - (121} -
Balance as of 31 December - - 49 Q683
{ji Loans from related parties
Balance as of 1 January . - 5910 1El6
Frnamcing during the year . - - 2,950
Interest capitalized during the vear = = 259 144
Repayments daring the year {500} z
Balance as of 31 December e - - 5660 £010
The collectability of the above collectable amounis is considered safe, and therefore no impairment provision has
been made,
33 Other notes

1.

r B

Mo liens exist on tangible fixed assets.

Om 70102004 the Regional Unit of the Athens Nonhermn Sector (Refl. No 29560014 approved the merger of
subsidiaries HELECTOR SA and HELECTOR COMSTRUCTIONMS SA, by absorption of the latter, in
accordance with the combined provisions of Aricles 6977 and 78 of Codified Law 2190/ 1920 and anticles 1-5
of Law 2166/1993 as in force, according to the absorbed company”s merger balance sheet of 28.02.2014 and
pursuant to the decisions of 23.09.20014 of the merging companies' General Mestings,

The total fees payable to the Group's legal auditors for the mandatory audit on the annual financial statements
for FY 2014 sand @ €110 thousand 20013: €158, 5 thousand), and for other services at €6,000 thousand (2013: €
31,5}

Events after the date of the Statement of Financial Position

In February 2015, HERHOF GmbH completed the expansion of the Ulzen plam that included the additional
construction of 3 new anacrobic technology boxes.

In January 2015, HERHOF GmbH completed the Anaerobic Waste Treatment Plant in Heppenheim, with an
integrated serobic treatment plant.

A decision for dividend distribution from the profits of the year and from accumulated prior year profits of
€1, 740 thousand s subject 1o the approval of the Ordinary General Shareholders’ Meeting of the subsidiary
AIFORIKI DODERANISOU 5.4,

A decision for dividend distribution from accumulated prior vear profits of €6,000 thousand is subject 1o the
approval of the Ordinary General Shareholders” Meeting of the subsidiary APOTEFROTIRAS S.A.

Kifissia, 27 March 2015

The Chairman of the Board of Directors Leonidas G, Bobolas (1D Card Mo, Z-237945)
The [Mrector loannis P, Kokotsis (Passport Mo (30 145486201 3)
The CFO Georghos 1. Pliatsikas (1D Card Mo, Al-559981)
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